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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Report of the Trustees for the year ended 31 October 2018

The Trustees are pleased to present their annual report together with the consolidated financial
statements of The Quliters’ Guild of the British Isles (“The Gulld”) and its subsidiary Festival of
Quilts Limited ("FoQ Ltd"”) for the year ended 31 October 2018, which are also prepared to meet
the requirements for a directors’ report and accounts for Companies Act purposes.

The financlal statements comply with the Charities Acts 2011, and 2016, The Charities (Protection
and Social Investment) Act 2016, the Companies Act 2006, the Articles of Association and
Accounting and Reporting by Charitles: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to
Charlties preparing their accounts In accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102).

Objects of The Guild

The Guild is established to promote, maintain, improve and advance education for the public
benefit by promoting and encouraging the appreciation, knowledge and understanding of the art,
history, heritage and technlques of the allied crafts of patchwork, applique and quilting, and to
formulate, prepare and establish schemes therefor, provided that all of the objects of The Guild
shall be exclusively charitable.

All activities of The Guild are governed by the Company’s Articles of Association (‘Articles”) and
subject thereto by the rules of The Guild (‘Rules’).

Mission statement

The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles is open to everyone and Is run by its members.
We bring together quilters in a spirit of friendship and learning.

We promote quilt-making in all lts forms across the UK.

As an educational charity we preserve the heritage of quilting and work to ensure a vibrant future
for the craft.

Structure, Governance and Management

Governing Document

The Guild Is a chatltable company limited by guarantee, Incorporated on 10 October 1997 and
registered as a charity on 12 January 1998, Subsequently The Gulld was registered as a charity in
Scotland on 22 May 2012. The Company was established under a Memorandum of Association
which specified Its objects and powers but following the introduction of the Companies Act 2006
and the resolution passed on the 24 March 2012 amending them, is now govemed by its Articles.
In the event of the Company being wound up members are required to contribute an amount not

exceeding £1.

Recruitment and Appointment of Council Members

The directors of the Company are also charity trustees for the purpose of charity law and under
the Articles are known as Councll Members. Under the requirements of the Articles, Council
Members, whether directors, trustees or officers, are elected to serve for a period of three years.
The Council may, at its discretion, appoint a retiring trustee for a further period of three years,
providing the trustee shall serve no more than six years in total, unless becoming President. A
retiring trustee shall not be eligible for re-election for a period of two years after retirement or

resignation.

Induction and Training

All trustees are invited to attend a training day which is designed to give an insight into their roles
and responsibilities and of the aims and objectives of The Guild. The trustees also operate a
‘buddy’ system which aliows for a new trustee to be palred with an experienced colieague.



The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Report of the Trustees for the year ended 31 October 2018
(cont..)

Risk Ménagement
The trustees have a risk management strategy by which they:
+ Annually review the risks faced by the charity.

+ Establish procedures to mitigate the risks identified by the charity.

The most significant risks identified by the trustees are:

RISK MITIGATION

Trustee Board lacks necessary range of skilis e Encourage members with key skllls to apply
to be appointed to the Board of Trustees
‘co-opt trustee(s) with relevant skills'
Develop a skills matrix

e Periodic review

Implement Business Plan

Regular review and revision

Open to new ideas

Improve integration between Board of
Trustees and FoQ Ltd

Clarity re role of FoQ Ltd

Ensure appropriate skills re Dlrectors of
FoQ Ltd

Failure to grow income from non-membership
subscription sources, including commercial
activities

Be digitally active and constantly improving
Keep under constant review

Develop combined website

Work to publicise new website and
encourage new members & others to use it

Technological change including website

LI I T

Trustees will continue to review the risks annually by updating existing policies and putting in
place measures to mitigate any further risks that may be identifled.

Organisational Structure

The Guild has a trustee body of up to twelve members, known as the Council, which meets at the
AGM and in November each year with a further four meetings during the remainder of the year.
Up to six trustees may take responsibility for a specific area of The Guiid’s operations and are
known as Executlve Trustees. A sub-committee of these trustees may meet as required to direct
declsion making and can form sub-committees to direct the work of specific projects within the
division. During the period ended 31 October 2018 the Executive Committee consisted of the
President, Treasurer and Lead Trustees for Membership, Communications, Education and Heritage
Matters. The Executive Trustees and Treasurer are appointed for a three year term and the
President serves a two year term of office.

The Guild has a strong network of voluntary officers (see list on page 1) who further the aims of
The Guild at natlonal level and who all perform important roles within The Guild. The
International Officer promotes the work of The Guild in all parts of the world and represents The
Guild in the European Quilt Association (EQA).

The eighteen regions of The Guild covering the British Isles provide a solid base which underpins
national actlvities. Each Region is headed by a coordinator who, with a committee including a
treasurer, a newsletter editor, a Young Quilter representative, a website officer, and In some cases
an officer for each area in the Region, warks to promote The Guild in their Reglon by organising
events for members. The trustees acknowledge and thank the regional committees for the work
that they do.



The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Report of the Trustees for the year ended 31 October 2018
(cont..)

Five Specialist Groups operate within The Guild to promote interest and knowledge within
specialist areas of patchwork and quiiting, namely:

e The British Quilt Study Group (235 members) investigate the heritage and history of
quilting within the British Isles. Its work involves not only the investigation of quliting
technlgues and materlals used in the past but also the soclal history that influenced the
creation of those quilts. The BQSG also represents the UK in the international field of
heritage quilt study. ‘

« The Contemporary Quilt Group (798 members) provides a forum for the exchange of ideas
and information relating to the practise of contemporary quilt making. They use textiles to
create innovative and dynamic art, uslng new fabrics and technology and encouraging
original deslan.

e The Minlature Quilt Group (160 members} is interested in the particular challenges of
creating patchwork and quilting on a miniature scale.

» The Modern Quilt Group (331 members} uses modern fabrics and techniques to create
pieces that have their roots In tradition, but have been adapted and Inspired by modern
design.

+ The Traditional Quilt Group (324 members) creates pieces using traditional blocks,
techniques and ideas but can embrace modern technology to create diverse and stunning
patchwork and quilts.

All five Speciallst Groups are responsible for thelr own finances although membership is
administered by The Guild. Membership of Specialist Groups is open to adult members of The
Guild and increased in 2018 with total membership Increasing by 71 to 1,848 (1,777 In 2017).

29% of adult members are also members of Specialist Groups.

Staffing
During 2017/18 The Guild employed the equivalent of 6.9 full-time staff.

Related Parlies

FoQ Ltd trading as QGBI Enterprises Is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Guild. Itis responsible
for the commercial activities of The Guild and passes any profit made to its parent. The Quilters’
Guild Collection of historic quilts and related items is held by a subsidiary trust: The Quilters’ Guild
Collection and its Library Collection is held by a second subsidiary trust “The Quilters’ Guild Library
Collection”.

Achievements and performance - The Guild

Membership

At the end of the financial year 2017/18 The Guild had 6,622 individual members (6,763 in
October 2017), 493 Affiliated Groups (477 in October 2017), 7 Young Quilter School Groups (13 in
QOctober 2017). '

Actlvities

Volunteers across The Guild’s elghteen British Regions deliver programmes of lectures, workshops,
exhibitions and events. During 2017/18, 14,343 people attended 288 events organised by The -
Guild’s eighteen British Reglons and five Specialist Groups.

In addition The Guild’s Regions and Specialist Groups organised a wlide varlety of exhibitions and
demonstrations at shows and other events, giving thousands of people a chance to see and
experience quiiting.
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Report of the Trustees for the year ended 31 October 2018
(cont..)

The Guild took part In a number of shows and exhibitions throughout the year:

Knitting & Stitching Shows:

o Harrogate November 2017 - featured seiected pieces from The Guild’s Walks of Life
exhibition which looked at the lives of the people behind the quilts con display. 38
volunteers stewarded this exhibit and the winning Quilts from Festival of Quilts. Novices
and enthuslasts enjoyed the opportunity to make a fish key ring and to handle themed
quilts provided by the team. Seven new members were recrulted for The Gulld.

« Olympia, March 2018 - featured the ‘Commemorating World War 1’ exhibition by Guild
members curated by Linda Seward which included 33 commemorative quilts. 4 new
members were recrulted) and 127 raffle tickets were sold. Visitor numbers to the show
were affected by extreme weather and transport problems.

e Alexandra Palace October 2018 - Guild members organised a stall selling merchandise and
offering information on- The Guild. Membership subscriptions were also sold (3 new
members were recruited). Winning quilts from Festival 2018 were on display and
stewarded by Guild members

Festlval of Quilts:

During 2017/18 The Guild worked with Upper Street Events to deliver the Festival, an event held
at the NEC, Birmingham in August each year. This four-day show is attended by over 25,000
people annually and shows over 1,000 quilts In competitions and exhibitions.

As the oldest dated piece in The Collection, the 1718 Silk Patchwork Coveriet was 300 years old
this year, it took centre stage at the event. As a result it featured In national newspapers and both
national and international publications. The Coverlet was exhibited in its own stand-alone gallery
in a bespoke stand deslgned to minimise the effects of light and the environment, and was
protected by a 24 hour security guard. Accompanying the Coverlet’s gallery was an adjacent
exhibition entitled ‘Tercentennial: Celebrating 300 years of Britain’s oldest dated patchwork

coveriet’

Additional exhibitions, gallerles and challenges at Festival of Quilts were:

+ Opento all:
-~ The 1718 Challenge

« Open to Individual Guild members:
- EQA’s Challenge Gallery. The theme was ‘Boundaries’
- EQA's ‘Diversity in Europe’ exhibition.
- The Quilters’ Guild Challenge *Stitch(ing) through time’ (sponsored by Bernina)

« Ta mark the British Quilt Study Group's 20% anniversary, there was an exhibition entitled
‘0Our Quilt Heritage’ which looked at quilts, their history and the different approaches to
finding out about them.

« Young Quilters: In the Spotlight.

The Guild organises judging of the competitions and the stewarding of the quilts, and provides
volunteers to run workshops for children/young people.

The Guild also runs a tombola; this year’s tombola *Pot Holders’ was organised by Region 12.

189 new members were recruited, 178 of which were in the adult membership category and there
were 79 new members to the Specialist Groups.
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Report of the Trustees for the year ended 31 October 2018
(cont..)

Other exhlbitions, challenges and activities

The Guild Regions supported a national initlative run by the BBC called Get Creative which aimed
to involve local communities In showcasing craft activities. This provided an opportunity for Guild
Regions to introduce new people to quilting, local activities and to The Guild. Under the national
leadership of Shelia Evans (Region 10), Regional coordinators and interested individual members
organised groups within thelr Guild regions. Quilting sesslons of all kinds were held in many
places.

The Guild attended the Harrogate Country Living Christmas Falr in November 2017 where
volunteers provided one 40 minute workshop for up to 50 people every day. There was also the
QShop (The Quilters’ Guild shop) selling our merchandise including the new silk scarves.

In June The Guild took part in PROCESSIONS. Working with Artichoke (the UK'S largest producer
of public art) and textile artist Alison Garner, The Guild was chosen to help create one of the
hundred banners to mark the centenary of women’s suffrage. The banner was available at the
Conference & AGM for members to add Individual crosses representing the vote to it

Communications

This year The Guild has made a concerted effort to increase engagement with members via the
various social media platforms and the website. It has allowed a dialogue with non-members who
may have been unaware of The Guild’s activities and its relevance to quilters whatever thelr age,
location, experience ar passion.

The Guild website provides comprehensive information about The Guild, its Regions and Specialist
Groups. More than 4,360 members are now registered with the site (representing 69% of adult
Guild members). The coming year will see development toward a new Guild website as the
current site is now more than six years old. While 1t has served the organisation and members
well it Is now dated and there is an opportunity to make it more relevant to The Guild today.

The Guild Facebook page Is followed by more than 5,473 people — a mix of members and non-
members, UK and overseas residents. The Guild’s Members-only Facebook group
www.facebook.com/groups/qgbimembers currently has 711 members and continues to grow. The
group acts as a virtual meeting with members posting questions, hints and tips, news of events
and show and tell. Many of our Regions and Specialist groups now have Facebook pages. The
introduction of the Digital Officer has enabled us to Interact with a much wider audience than ever
before, 2,470 have engaged with us on Instagram and there are an increasing number of
additional Instagram accounts allowing members to easily share their work with like-minded
quilters. Some 3,500 posts tagged #imintheguild have been shared by members, and almost 800
posts tagged #qgbiweekendwip have been posted by members of their projects in progress. In
the light of this growing online activity there are now new Information and Policy statements to
facilitate the growth of our social medla platforms while ensuring that members can participate
safely and with confidence.

This year a new Guild e-newsletter was introduced which is available to members, and prospective
members via free on-line subscription https;://bit.ly/2s4W36]. The newsletter has been very well
received and contains a mix of news, events, insights into The Guild’s work with the Coliection,
and what's new in the Qshop. E-newsletters are now belng used to promote the Collection and
the Qshop. The newsletters also successfully direct readers to The Guilds websites and other
social media platfoerms.

The Guild publishes its magazine The Quilter each quarter, carrying news, features, projects and
reviews of interest to members at every stage of thelr quilting career. Members also receive a
regular newsletter produced in their Region.

The Guild provided four training days for Regional volunteers in 2017/18. 16 Regional/Specialist
Group Co-ordinators, 12 Web Editors, 11 Young Quilter Officers and 16 Reglonal Treasurers

attended these days.
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Report of the Trustees for the year ended 31 October 2018
(cont..)

Much time has been invested by staff and Trustees In making sure that The Gulld was ready for a
significant change In legislation in May 2018 with the introduction of The General Data Protection
Regulations (GDPR). These changes have impacted on staff and Co-ordinators alike and we are
grateful for their patience as we ensure compliance with GDPR. A slgnificant development was the
moving of The Gulld email system onto the web-based service Office 365. As a result of this
change all Trustees, Officers and Volunteers on our regional/specialist group and judging
committees have been issued with thelr own Gulld email address for Guild business (over 260
email accounts have been generated).

We were unsuccessful in our second bid to the Heritage Lottery Fund. Qur bid incorporated several
strands including a new membership system. We have therefore made the decision to work with
our iMIS (Integrated Management Information System) specialist to up-grade and improve our
current system where we can.

Young Quilters

Young Quilters receive a membership pack, two newsletters a year and an annual Christmas
project. This year the Christmas project was posted out with the autumn newsletter to save on
postage costs. The autumn newsletter included a sewing project linked directly to The Guild’s Quilt
Collection website.

Viieseline continue to be a key sponsor of the YQ project and have generously donated products
for YO workshops throughout the year. Brother also continue to support the children’s workshops
at Festival by providing sewing machines. Lewis and Irene agreed to support Young Qullters by
donating fabric for workshops at Festival of Quilts and for AGM competition prizes.

£987 was raised by the YQ Fundraising Committee through a raffle held on the Young Quilters - In
the Spotlight stand at Festival at Festival of Quiits.

Youngish Quilters has been growing from strength to strength since its launch at Festival of Quilts
2017. The project Is led by the YQ Project Leader and 5 volunteers in Reglon 14 who upload
quilting blogs weekly. So far 90 posts have been added and over 1,000 people have vislted the
blog. The Young Quilter website continues to be updated with competition/event information and

photos of YQ activity.

The Young Quilter annual training day was held In York in November 2017 and attended by 11 YQ
volunteers and facllitate by the YQPL, YQ Trustee and YQ National Officer. Key topics included
child protection/safeguarding, Youngish Quilters and In the Spotlight 2018.

Competition categories for the YQ AGM challenge and YQ Festival competition were changed to
include the Increase In YQ age range. The categories are 5-9, 10-13 and 14-18.

The Guild has continued to work with schools this year to increase sewing participation, a subject
that Is not part of the core currlculum. We are still working with 6 schools with whom we made
contact with at Festival.

There were 430 YQ members at the beginning of November 2017. During the year there has been
an increase In YQs Interacting with The Guild through entering challenges and attending Festival.
There were also a record number of individual entries In the YQ AGM Challenge ‘Castles’ with 42
entrants compared to 25 in 2017. A total of 88 places were taken at the Festival children's
workshops, an increase from the previous year.

The Introduction of the new General Data Protection Regulations in May 2018 meant a change to
our ways of working and to our IT systems. This led to the suspension of YQ registrations and
renewals from May 2018, These will reopen in December 2018. Current YQ members, 13 and
over, have had thelr membership extended for free whilst we seek up to date wrltten parental
consent from those YQs under 13. YQ memberships as at 31 October 2018 were 271.
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{(cont..)

In 2017/18 volunteer members of The Guild worked with 1,439 young people through 112 events
held around the British Isles. There are over 70 YQ volunteers, including those who volunteer at

Festival.

The ‘National Lottery Awards for Al funding application to support YQ volunteer training was not
successful this time but we have received feedback and will reapply.

Education Grants and Awards

The Quilters’ Guild BA Student Bursary - awarded at the Festival of Quilts to Emma Agstill
The Quilters’ Guild City & Guilds Award - awarded at the Festival of Quilts to Lesley Bell
The Qullters’ Gulid Travel and Education Bursary (Member) - Katja May

winner of the Amy Emms Bursary - Laura Bok

Winner of the Sue Ridgwell Challenge at The Guild Conference in Newcastie -Liz Tate
The Anne Tuck prize for Contemporary Quilting ~ awarded to Mary McIntosh

¢ & * & » @

Business Development

During 2017/18 The Guild has received commission from working with European Connoisseurs
Travel who develop and run qulilting tours giving discount to Guild members and Vicki Thomas
Associates who act as a licensing agent for The Guild. Whilst fully supportive of each other, further
to review, The Guild and both organisations have decided not to renew the existing agreements to
work In assoclation and will instead pursue their own interests.

Quilt Judging Courses

The Gulld runs two year distance training courses for Quilt Judges, registration is open to Gulld
members only.

The Guild, as an educational charity, is very keen to promote professional development among all

quilt judges, and to date has run four accredited quilt judglng courses (in 2006, 2008, 2011 and

2016, and has a fifth starting In November 2018 with 19 students. The Quilt Judging Course has

caught the attention of the quilting world, attracting successful particlpating students from areas

within and outside Europe. Judges are now certificated in the UK, Denmark, Germany, Ireland, -
Switzerland, Italy, Russia and Australia, making this a truly international venture.

The Quiltgrs' Guild Collection

The Quilters’ Guild Collection of over 850 historic and contemporary quilts and quilted items Is one
of the largest dedicated collectlons of British quilts In the worid.

Items from the Collection tour to museums and events throughout the year. The Quilters” Guild
Coltection has Its own website, where visitors can see 644 of the qullts in the Collection, and has
its own Facebook page with 3,798 followers,

Collections and Acquisitions

The Collections Committee met four times over the year (November, January, May, and August)
to discuss Collection matters and accepted 16 new acquisitions Into The Quilters’ Gulild Collection.
Two Items were also accepted for inclusion in the Handling Collection/Travelling Trunks. There
were no items disposed of this year. :
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Major Exhibitions 1 November 2017 - 31 October 2018

29 items were loaned from The Quilters’ Guild Collection to 2 off-site venues this year:

Exhibition

Exhibition Title | Venue Visitor No. items on
dates ) Figures display
14th April - The 1718 Silk American Museum, 9,548 1
28% July 2018 | Patchwork Claverton Manor,

Coverlet, Folk Art | Bath.

Room
14% July - 15" | All Shapes and Rutland County 4,193 28
September Sizes Museum, Oakham,
2018 LEL5 6HW

In addition, The Collection showed 45 quilts and coverlets in 2 Guild exhibitions at Upper Street

Events shows:

Exhibition Exhibition Title | Venue Visitor No. items on
dates Figures display
20t - 23 Walks of Life: Harrogate Knitting Estimated 12 (& 3 WVirtual’ In
November 2017 | The Quilters’ and Stltching show 14,000 form of printed
Guild Collection canvas images)
gth _ 1ot The 1718 Silk The Festival of Estimated The 1718 Coverlet
August 2018 Patchworlk Quilts, Birmingham 25,200 & 14 other pieces
Coverlet &
Tercentennlal
gallery

There were 5 Friends of the Collection Exhibitions held between those dates at St. Anthony’s Hall,
open to those who had joined the Friends of the Collection scheme launched [n August 2017 or to
those paylng a one-off entrance fee of £3 via the Eventbrite website. Collectively, these
exhibitions showed 66 ltems. ‘

Exhibition Exhibition Title | Venue Visitor No. items on
dates Figures display
4% — 8th Turkey Red Quilts | St. Anthony’s Hall, 12 10
December 2017 York
29" Jan - 2 Contemporary St. Anthony’s Hall, 80 17
February 2018 Inspirations York

18
2nd- 13t Unfinished St. Anthony’s Hall, 60
April 20138 Treasures York

11
25t - 29t What's New? St. Anthony’s Hall, 36
June 2018 York

20 10

gt — g2t Gardeners’ St. Anthony’s Hall,
Qctober 2018 Paradise York

We also showed the 1718 Replica Coverlet at The Quilters’ Guild AGM in Newcastle along with all
the regional banners.
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(cont..)

Education and events

As part of our educational remit, Heather Audin glves outreach talks and lectures to groups on the
history of Patchwork and Quilting and The Quilters’ Guild Collection. This year she gave a lecture
at the Festival of Quilts on the 1718 Silk Patchwork Coverlet to 80 people (tickets were sold out in
advance of the show). '

Heather gave a short presentation at The Guild AGM in Mewcastle, 20th ~ 22nd April, regarding
Collections activities which was attended by 462 Guild members. She also gave an hour long
lecture on ‘Your Wonderful Collection’ which was attended by approximately 100 Guild members.

Curator’s talks are still avallable at The Guilds HQ in York to pre-booked groups between 10-15
people. There are three talk options: 1) The Historx of Patchwork and Quilting, 2} Quilting in
Costume and 3) Contemporary Quilting in the 20™ Century. No groups have taken up. the
opportunity of talks this year. Individual study visits to see ltems from the Collection and ask the
curator’s advice and knowledge on people’s own quilts is also an important area of work, and
there have been nine visits of this nature this year. The Collection has also been used In
conjunction with one British Quilt Study Group event on learning how to study quilts, attracting
nine people.

This year the curator has also hosted two student placements in conjunction with the White Rose
College of Arts and Humanities, which links students from York, Leeds and Sheffield Universities
with museums for projects that provide a different skill set in preparation for seeking employment.
This is a cross-disciplinary programme, meaning the students area of study does not have to be
history or textiles. We were fortunate to host two very competent students, Cat Evans and Beth
Hume, who wrote the first two Friends exhibitions of 2018. Their work was excellent, and we
enjoyed warking with them. )

We also worked with a group of Second Year University students from St. Johns University in York
on a 1718 Coverlet project. The students, who were studying Illustration, were tasked with
creating their own response to our Iconic Collection plece and their results - which varied from
artwork, cards, cushlons, a paper patchwork and an animated gif - were displayed In the
Tercentennlal gallery at the Festival of Quilts in August 2018.

The 1718 Silk Patchwork Coverlet was aiso the main feature of a supplement produced by Today's
Quiiter, which featured articles, Interviews, information and images about the original plece and
its history and conservation.

Travelling trunks

There are two travelling trunks; Textile Traditions and Textile Treasures, which contain historic
patchwork and quilting examples that can be booked by quilt groups for thelr meetings and
special event days. Trunks can be booked for 2 weeks at a time, and are couriered to a nominated
person In the group. A £70 charge covers the courlering costs. These have been very popular and
from 1 November 2017 — 31 October 2018 there have been 21 bookings (29 in 2016/17).

Friends of the Collection

A new initiative, open to Members and non-members, Friends of the Collection, was launched at
the Festival of Quilts 2017, with the aim of providing access to the Colleckion in a series of mini-
exhibitions at St. Anthony’s Hall and generating funds to help with the maintenance and
associated costs of displaying the Collection.

However, after six exhibitions it has been decided to reconsider ways to access the Collection, and
as of 2019 the Friends of the Collection scheme will no longer exist. Whilst visitor feedback was
generally positive, attendance was not high and the preparation, installation and packing away
was time consuming for such a low visitor reach. There was also a significant Impact and
disruption to the rest of the staff due to the changed nature of the building and its access. Moving
forward, a mixture of study days, open days and opportunities for researching the Collection have
been proposed as a way to provide public access, whilst keeping the exhlbition access at other
venues which varies year to year.
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Report of the Trustees for the year ended 31 October 2018
(cont..)

Conservation work

There has been no professional conservation undertaken this year, but in-house conservation of
netting some of our more fragile pieces has taken place across the whole year by one Collections
volunteer. Two pieces have been conserved. This Is a continuing programme.

Accreditation

Our “Working towards Museum Accreditation Status” status was renewed, and our application for
full accreditation is due in December 2018, Throughout the period covered by this report, the
standards of Collection care have continued as when the museum was fully accredited.

Library

There are approximately 1,300 books at St Anthony’s Hall for members to access/loan by
appointment and via open mornings which are held on the last Friday each month. Guild members
are able to borrow up to four books at a time. New volunteers are working on the IT side to create
an updated version of the catalogue to make it much more user friendly on-line.

A further 2,000 books are on loan to the library of the University of Bolton and are used by
students attending the textile and design courses at the University. Guild members are able to
search for books on the Universily online catalogue.

The majority of these works are now held In The Quilters’ Guild Library Collection, a separate
trust.

Talking Quilts: Saving Quilter’s Stories

Talking Quilts is an oral history Project, developed and delivered by Guild volunteers and
supported by the Heritage Lottery Fund. The project alms to record, preserve and share the UK’'s
rich and diverse quilting heritage through the stories of today’s quilters. The Talking Quilts
Collection includes audio and video interviews and is stored at The Guild and shared via a Talking
Quilts website.

Organisational Structure

The Trustees have an Audit Committee which is charged with examining the annual accounts in
detail, including an annual meeting with the external auditor, and which is also empowered to
bring any other matters of relevance to the attention of the Councll.

Festival of Quilts Limited (trading as QGBI Enterprises) (‘FoQ Ltd’)

FoQ Ltd Is the trading company of the charity and provides an income by returning profits to The
Guild.

FoQ Ltd handles arrangements for the annual Conference and organises the production of The
Quilter, including the sale of advertising. It sells a variety of quilting and Collection related goods
via QShop (an on-line shop) www.aulltersquildshop.org.uk, Some goods are also sold via the
Regions and at shows and exhibitions.

FoQ Ltd made a profit In 2017/18 and donated £13,000 to The Guiid.

Conference 2018

The Annual Conference and AGM 2018, hosted by Reglon 15E was held in Newcastle in April and
was attended by 462 members. As always, the Conference Officer and Regional team provided an
exciting range of workshops and lectures plus a gala dinner with the Alice Grace lazz Duo.
Additionally the team provided a Carousel experlence that enabled members to move freely
around 11 tutors each one giving a 20 minute demonstration or minl workshop with expert advice

and tips.
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Report of the Trustees for the year ended 31 October 2018
(cont..)

The Quilter

1

Four editions of The Quifter were produced during 2017/18. The Quifter is produced by a
freelance team of Anne Williams (Editor), Katherine James (Copy Editor and Diary) and Janet
McCallum (Designer). The magazine remains highly popular with Guild members.

On-Line shop and Regional Sales

QGBI Enterprises sells goods online to retail customers, to regions of The Guild to sell at their
events to generate their own Income, wholesale to trade customers and at events such as Festival

of Quilts.
The online shop, QShop speclalises in unique items inspired by The Quilters’ Guild Collection.

The focus for 2017/18 has been on the 1718 Silk Patchwork Coverlet to celebrate the 300"
anniversary and includes:

« A ceramic mug, glasses case and lens cloth, a hardback notebook and a tea towel, all
featuring details from the coverlet which sold well at Festlval of Quilts.

« The paperback version of ‘The 1718 Coverlet’ sold out and we took orders to dispatch on
return to York.

« The Festival badge was a huge success this year and was sold out wlthin three days, this
prompted a reorder to be made available online. The badge was a celebration of the
tercentennial of the 1718 Silk Patchwork Coverlet and the centennlal of the suffrage
movement using the suffrage colours of green, violet and white and the lady block from
the coverlet itself.

Sales at Festival of Qulits were up by 34% from 2017. Comments and reactions to the shop stand
were positive and the proximity to the exhibition stand improved interest in the stock on display.
In addition FoQ Ltd had a second very successful sales stand where demonstrations of notions
encouraged the sale of quilting related ltems. :

The new range of Devon County fabrics based on The Mariner's Compass Coverlet was presented
by Sewing Quarter on its shopping channel In December 2017 and featured in Today’s Quilter

Regular newsletters have been generating extra interest and increases in online sales.
Development of shop sales will be a high priority in 2018/19.
How the Public Benefits from the Activities of The Guild

This Annual Report glves an overview of The Guild's activities from November 2017 to October
2018 and illustrates the wide range of benefits provided to members and non-members by The
Guild.

Membership of The Gulld is open to anycne interested in patchwork, quilting and appliqué and
offers concesslonary rates for children, young people under the age of 25 years and full-time
students of any age. The Guild, Young Quilter and Quilt Museum and Gallery websites and our
Guild e-newsletter provide free information on patchwork and quilting for the public anywhere in
the world.

Reglonal events educate and inform the public across the UK and include speakers, workshops and
exhibitions. Almost all Guild events (apart from the Conference and AGM) are open to both
members and non-members. Approximately 61% of people attending Guild events In 2017/18
were non-members.

At the year-end, there were 271 members of Young Quilters aged 18 and under. More than 1,439
children and young people took part in sewing workshops through the activities of our Reglons
and at Festival. .

During 2017/18 exhibitions by The Guild, its Regions and Specialist Groups were shown in
locations as diverse as Quiltfest in Llangollen and Country Life at Hever Castle. All of these
exhibitions and activities introduce the wider public to the many facets of patchwork and quilting.
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(cont..) _

The Guild plays a key role In preserving the textlie heritage of the UK through The Quilters’ Guild
Collection of historic and contemporary qullts. The activitles of the Reglons and Specialist Groups
enable The Guild to support the development of patchwork, quilting and appliqué in the present
day. .

Over 644 items from The Quilters” Guild Collection can be seen on the Quilt Museum website

www.quiltmuseum.org.uk.

Financial Review

Principal Funding Sources

Membership income Is the maln source of funding for The Guild. During the year to 31 October
2018 The Guild received £316,674 in membership income (including affiliated groups). This
compares to £307,652 in the previous year.

During 2017/18 The Guild recovered £41,644 in Gift Aid from HM Revenue and Customs. As
always, Gift Ald continues to make a highly valuable contribution to the running costs of The

Guild.

The Guild works with Upper Street Events to support the exhibltions and competitions at Festival
of Quilts at the NEC. This resulted in the receipt of £29,740 which offset the cost of The Guild’s

involvement.
The Qshop is now starting to provide an income stream which benefits The Guild.

The trustees are mindful of thelr responsibility to ensure that The Guild has a sound financial
footing and use concerted efforts to seek new sources of income to support The Guild and its

activities in the long term,

Sponsorship in 2017/18

« Bernina sponsorship of £1,000 towards the purchase of contemporary quilts for The

Quitters” Guild Collection.
« Loan of sewing machines by Brother for The Guild drop-In workshop at the Knitting &

Stitching Show, Olympia.
« Freudenberg/Vlieseline sponsorship of the Young Quilters Project which Included products

for workshops and the YQ newsletters. :

« EQS support via ‘goody bags’ provided to new members who joined at the Knitting &
Stitching Show, Harrogate, and at Festival of Quilts. EQS also provided well-known names
to support The Guild at two key events: Jill Rep demonstrated at Festival of Quilts, and
Cindy Cloward provided lectures, demonstrations and workshops at both Conference and

Festival.
« Lewis & Irene sponsorship of the Young Quilters Project which included fabric as

Conference competition prizes and fabric for goody bags at Festival for those attending the

workshops.
« Janice Gunner provided coples of Log Cabin for distribution to members renewing at

Festlval, and for competltion prizes.

Guild Fundraising Campaigns

Funds donated to The Guild via the varlous glving campalgns in the year ending 31 October 2018
included:

«  Young Quilters: £3,445 from the YQ100 Club and £3,695 from individual donations.
« The Quilters’ Guild Collection; £95 was donated to the Conservatlon Club for the purchase

and conservation of quilts in the Collection.
« Guild funds: £1,036 was received through the Sanderson Star Group and £7,933 from

general donations.
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(cont..)

Raffles and Tombola
Many Guild members generously give their time and their skllls to make items for fundralsing.

« The host Region for the Conference & AGM was Reglon 15e who raised £2,799 for Guild
funds from thelr activities which included a Chinese auction, tombola, raffle and more.

« The Festival tombola was organised by Region 12 with donations of thousands of Pot
Holders from Guild members across the UK, raising £3,905 after expenses.

« The profile of The Guild was raised at the Knitting & Stitching Shows in Harrogate,
Olympia, and Alexandra Palace which raised collectively over £1,276 from fund-raising

activities.
« The Modern Quilt Group donated a lap quilt for a Festival of Quilts raffle in aid of Young
Quilters which raised £987 after expenses

The Financial Position in 2017/18

The Gulid (including FoQ Ltd) (together “Group”) finished the period with a deficit of £8,431. This
was made up, after transfers, of a surplus on Unrestricted Funds of £3,901 a deficit on Designated
Funds of £1,131 and a deficit on Restricted Funds of £11,201.

The Guild (not including FoQ Ltd) began the year with general reserves of £257,235 and finished
the year with £260,193 :

Investment Policy

Reserve funds owned by The Guild are held in an account with CCLA {Churches, Charities and
Local Authorities) Investment Management Limited which is currently atiracting an interest rate
that compares favourably with other deposit accounts.

Senior Staff Remuneration

This Is set on a survey of similar charities and local pay rates for similar roles. Rises are based on
RPI and what is affordable.

Reserves Policy

The Gulld aims to operate within the budget set annually by the trustee hody. The reserves held
are considered by the trustees sufficient to allow for any reasonable unpredicted shortfall In
funding from membership Income and unbudgeted additional expenses. At 31 October 2018,
General Reserves were £274,963

The Regions and Speclalist Groups are largely self-funding, although occasionally there may be
short term deficiencies which The Guild will bridge with a grant or loan, as applicable. Each

Region endeavours to hold a reserve fund to cover operating shortfalls should they occur. Some
of the Regions and Speclalist Groups also hold thelr reserves in CCLA deposit accounts.

Plans for Future Periods

During 2017/18 The Gulld has continued to work with Upper Street Events on Festival and
continues to develop this important strategic relationship which will also include consideration of
attendance at other Upper Street Events shows.

During 2018/19 The Gulild will

« Be developing our membership database capabilities and our ability to engage with
members effectively.

« Seeking new opportunities to allow access to The Quilters’ Gulld Collection and is planning
to exhibit quitts in other venues and via on-line exhibitions.
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e Review our collective web presence in order to bring all the strands of our organisation
into one place and Improve access to members.

« Continue to develop digital capabilities and to develop the abllity to keep members more
informed.

e« Commence development of Guild branded education, and will continue to seek funding
support for herltage based projects. :

. Continue to work with its Regions and Spedialist Groups to provide opportunities for
quilters across the UK to learn about quiiting, and to make and exhiblt their quilts.

«  Celebrate our 40t Birthday of The Guild with activities, prize draws and events.

FoQ Ltd will continue to:

« Develop the on-line shop and website.

« Administer The Guild Conference.

o Sell advertising in The Quilter.

« Grow sales through The Guild Reglons and shows and other events.

« Pursue licensing opportunitles.

« Identify and grow the opportunities to sell our specialist goods to both members and non-

members.
Trustee's Responsibilities

The Guild’s Trustees are responsible for preparing a Trustees’ Annual Report and Financial
Statements in accordance with applicable law and UK Accounting Standards (UK Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice}.

Company law requires The Guild’s Trustees to prepare financlal statements for each year which
give a true and fair view of the state of affalrs of the Charity and the Group and of its incoming
resources and application of resources, [ncluding income and expenditure, of the Charitable Group
for that perlod. In preparing the financial statements, the Trustees are reguired to:

select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

observe the methods and principles in the Charlties SORP;

make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

state whether applicable UK accounting standards have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

« prepare financial statements on the going concern basls unless it Is Inappropriate to
presume that the Charity will continue to operate.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group and enable them to ensure that the
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Charity and the Group and hence taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detectlon of fraud and other irregularities,

Each of the Trustees have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Trustee in order
to make themselves aware of any relevant audit informatlon, and to establish that the Group’s
auditors were aware of that information, and as far as each of the Trustees are aware, there is no
relevant audit information of which the Charity’s auditors are unaware.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financlal
information included on the Charity’s website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the
preparation and dissemination of financlal statements may differ from legislation in other
jurisdictions.
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Statement as to disclosure to our auditor
In so far as the Trustees are aware at the time of approving the Trustees’ annual report:

e there is no material information, being information needed by the Group auditor In
connection with preparing its report to the Trustees, of which the Group's auditor [s
unaware,

o and the Trustees, having made enquliries of fellow trustees and directors and the Group
auditor that they ought reasonably to have individually effected, have each taken all steps
that he/she is properly and reasonably obliged to take as a trustee and director, in order
to make themselves aware of any Information relevant to the Group audit and to establish
that the Group auditor is aware of that Information.

Auditors

Garbutt & Elliott Audit Limited have expressed their willingness to continue In office as auditor and
a resolution to reappoint them will be proposed at the forthcoming nual General Meeting.

The Trustees’ Report was approved by the Board on 5‘S"""“""t.,zof\and signed on its behalf by:

Michael Greensmith
ompany Secretary
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of The Quilters’
Guild of the British Isles

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Quilters Guild of the British Isles and Its
subsidiary for the year ended 31 October 2018 which comprise the Company Statement of
Financial Activitles, Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities, the Group and Charity Balance
Sheets, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the related Notes to the Financial
Statements. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard
102: The Flnancial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion, the financlal statements:

« give a true and fair view of the state of the group’s and parent charitable company’s
affairs as at 31 October 2018 and of its income and expenditure for the year then ended;

« have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice;

« have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companles Act 2006, the
Charites and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and regulations & and 8 of the
Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 (as amended).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audlt in accordance with Internationa! Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK))
and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audlt of the financlal statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Charity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financia! statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities In accordance wlith these requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

opinion,

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters In relation to which the ISAs (UK)
require us to report to you where:

« the trustees’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the
financial statements is not appropriate; or

« the trustees have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt about the Charity's ability to continue to
adopt the going concern basls of accounting for a period of at least twelve months from
the date when the flnancia! statements are authorlsed for issue.

Other information
The trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other Information and,
except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materlally inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If we Identify such material incensistencles or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the
financlal statements or a materlal misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a materlal misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of The Quilters’
Guild of the British Isles

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« the information given in the trustees’ report (incorporating the directors’ report} for the
financial year for which the flnancial statements are prepared is consistent with the
financial statements; and

« the trustees’ report (incorporating the directors” report) has been prepared in accordance
with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the Charity and its environment obtained In
the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Trustees” Annual

Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies
Act 2006 and Charities Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 (as amended) require us to report
to you if, In our opinion: :

« adequate accounting records have not been kept or returns adequate for our audit have
not been received from branches not visited by us;

e the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns;
« certain disclosures of trustees’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

« we have not obtained all the information and explanations necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

Responsibilities of the trustees

As explained more fully in the trustees’ responsibilities statement, the trustees are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view, and for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the trustees are responsible for assessing the group’s and
parent charity’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the trustees either intend to
liquidate the Charity or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative bul to do so.

Our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether-due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high feve! of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a
material misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the ecanomlc decisions of users taken on the hasis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on

the Financlal Reporting Council’s website at www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities.  This
description forms part of our audltor’s report.
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Use of our report

This report Is made solely to the Charity’s members, as a body, in accordance with section
44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and Chapter 3 of Part 16 of
the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. Our audit work has been undertaken so that
we might state to the Charity’s members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept
or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Charity’s members as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

| @Zﬂéﬁﬁéww-

Alan Sidebottom el
Senior Statutory Auditor

For and on behalf of Garbutt & Elliott Audit Limited Triune Court

Statutory Auditor Monks Cross Drive
York
Y032 9GZ
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Charity only Statement of Financial Activities (including Income and

Expenditure Account) for the year ended 31 October 2018

Unrestricted Designated Restricted 2018 2017
funds funds funds Total Total
Note E £ £ £ £
Income from:
Donations ‘
Donations and sponsorship 24,696 1,095 - 25,791 17,598
Gift Aid income 41,644 - - 41,644 41,745
Activities for generating funds
Fundralsing 7,420 - 11,726 19,146 15,348
Membership subscriptions 311,590 3,780 1,304 316,674 307,651
Other Income 7,038 - - 7,038 5,031
Investment income 2,857 - 584 3,441 2,330
Income from charitable activities '
Other charitable income 3 30,017 216,126 1,905 248,048 266,831
Total income 425,262 221,001 15,519 661,782 656,534
Expenditure on:
Raising funds 4 {(716) - - (716) (227)
Charitable activities 4 {420,588) (223,132) (26,054) (669,814) (661,148)
Total expenditure {421,304) (223,132) {26,094) (670,530}  (661,375)
Net (expenditure}/income
before transfers 5 3,958 (2,131) (10,575) (8,748) (4,841)
Transfers between funds (1,000) 1,000 - - -
Net income/ (expenditure)
before other recognised 2,958 {1,131) (10,575) (8,748} {4,841}
{losses}/gains
Gains/(losses) on revaluation of _ _
investments ' 6 (626) (626) 760
Net movements in funds in
the year 2,958 {1,131) (11,201) (9,374) (4,081)
Funds brought forward 257,235 241,289 61,093 559,617 563,698
Funds carried forward %' 260,193 240,158 49,892 550,243 559,617

The Statement of Financial Activities includes all gains and losses recognised In the yeaf.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Activities (including Income and
Expenditure Account) for the year ended 31 October 2018

Unrestricted Designated Restricted 2018 2017
funds funds funds Total Total
Note £ £ £ £ £
Income from:
Donations
Donations and sponsocrship 11,696 1,095 - 12,791 14,618
Gift Aid income 41,644 - - 41,644 41,745
Activities for generating funds
Fundraising 7,420 - 11,726 19,146 15,348
Membership subscriptions 311,590 3,780 1,304 316,674 307,652
Retail sales 54,293 - - 54,293 45,254
QOther income 7,987 - - 7,987 6,854
Investment income 1,382 - 584 1,966 1,601
Income from charitable activities
Other charltable income 3 77,731 216,126 1,905 295,762 314,442
Total income 513,743 221,001 15,519 750,263 747,514
Expenditure on:
Raising funds 4 {52,034) - - (52,034) (42,799}
‘Charitable activities 4 {(456,612) (223,132) (26,094) (705,838} {709,370)
Total expenditure (508,646)  (223,132)  (26,094) (757,872)  (752,169)
Net {expenditure)/income )
before transfers 5 5,097 (2,131} (10,575) (7,.609) (4,655)
Transfers between funds (1,000) 1,000 - - -
Net (expenditure)/income
bofore taxation 4,097 (1,131)  (10,575) (7,609) (4,655)
Taxation charge 9 {196) - - (196) (185)
Net income/ (expenditure)
before other recognised 3,901 (1,131} (10,575) (7,805) {4,840)
(losses)/gains
Gains/(losses) on revaluation 6 _ _ (626) (626) 760
of investmenls
Net movements in funds
in the year 3,901 (1,131)  (11,201) (8,431) (4,080)
Funds brought forward 271,062 241,289 61,093 573,444 577,524
Funds carried forward w 274,963 240,158 49,892 565,013 573,444

The Statement of Financial Activitles includes all gains and losses recognised In the year.

A fully detailed Statement of Financial Activities for the year ended 31 October 2017 is shown [n note

25.

22



The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Balance Sheets as at 31 October 2018

Group Charity
2018 2017 2018 2017
Note £ E £ E
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 10 4,418 3,652 4,418 3,652
Tangible assets 11 26,903 37,007 24,683 33,641
Investment in subsidiary 12 - - 2 2
Listed investments 12 10,098 10,724 10,098 10,724
41,419 51,383 39,201 48,019
Current assets
Stocks of finished goods 12,355 17,583 - -
Debtors 13 51,258 43,161 51,498 54,022
Cash at bank and In hand 728,895 683,022 646,863 659,356
792,508 743,766 698,361 713,378
Creditors: amounts falling
due within one year
Income in advance 14 (207,277 (170,014) (153,486) (152,631)
Creditors 15 (61,637) (51,691) (33,833)  (49,149)
(268,914)  (221,705) (187,319)  (201,780)
Net current assets 523,554 522,061 511,042 511,598
Total net assets 565,013 573,444 550,243 559,617
Funds
Unrestricted funds 17 274,963 271,062 260,193 257,235
Designated funds 17 240,158 241,289 240,158 241,289
Restricted funds 18 49,892 61,093 49,892 61,093
Total funds 19 565,013 573,444 550,243 559,617

The notes on pages 25-49 form part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were approved by the board on 15 January 2019 and slgned on their

behailf by:

N by

Bilsborrow
tee

iind

Company registration number: 03447631

Markiand

Trustee

15T Thuinny 2019
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended 31 October 2018

Notes 2018 2017
£ £

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generéted by operating activities 24 47,609 8,854
Income taxes (paid)/recovered (185) 3,148
Net cash inflow from operating activities 47,424 12,002

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of intangible assets (1,982) (3,652)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,535) (24,986)
Bank interest and dividends received 1,966 1,601

Net cash (used by) investing activities {1,551} (27,037}

Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents in the year 45,873 (15,035)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 683,022 698,057
728,895 683,022

Total cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018

1. Accounting policies
The principal accounting policies adopted, judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty
in the preparation of the financial statements are as follows:

Company information

The Charity is a company which is limited by guarantee and every member of the Charity
undertakes to contribute to the assets of the Charlty in the event of the same being wound up
while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, for payment of the
debts and liabilities of the Charity contracted before they cease to be a member, and of the costs,
charges and expenses of winding up, and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributions
among themselves, such amount as may be required not exceeding one pound.

The charity is registered in England and Wales wlth the Charity Commission and in Scotland with
the Scottish Charity Regulator. The registered office is St Anthony's Hall, Peasholme Green, York,
YOL1 7PW.

Accounting convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a golng concern basis In accordance with
Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to
charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) (effective 1 January 2015) (“Charities SORP (FRS
102)"), the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Irefand (FRS 102), the
Companies Act 2006, the Charities Act 2011 and the Charities Accounts (Scotland} Regulations
2006.

The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles meets the definition of a public benefit entity under FRS
102.

Assets and liabilities are Initially recognised at cost or transaction value unless otherwise stated In
the relevant accounting policy notes.

On the grounds that the charitable company's results are consolidated into the charitable
company's group accounts the charitable company has taken advantage of certaln exemptions
conferred by section 1.11 of FRS 102 as follows:

- Exemption from disclosing the carrying amounts of each category of financial assets and
financial liabilities at the reporting date as required by section 11.41 of FRS 102.

- Exemption from presenting a charitable company statement of cash flows as a primary
staternent to the financlial statements.

Going concern

The Trustees have at the time of approving the financial statements a reasonable expectation that
the charity has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.
In addition, the Trustees have no intention to wind the company up in the foreseeable future. Itls
considered that there are currenily ne material uncertainties which impact on the charity being
able to continue In its current form. Thus the Trustees continue to adopt the going concern basis
of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Basis of consolidation

The financial statements consolldate the results of the charity and its wholly owned subsidiary,
Festival of Quilts Limited, on a line by line basis. A separate Statement of Financlal Activities
("SOFA") and Income and Expenditure Account for the charity is included within these Finandial

Statements.
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

Income
income is recognised when the charity has entitlement to the funds, any performance conditions
attaching to the item(s) have been met, it is probable that the income will be received and the

amount can be measured reliably.
The followlng specific policies are applied to particular categories of income:

- Income recelved by way of donatlons and sponsorship is included in full in the SOFA when
receivable. ‘

- Income from grants Is recognised when the charity has entitlement to the funds, any
performance conditions have been met, it is probable that the income will be received and
the amount can be measured reliably. Where grant income has been recelved, but the
charity has not matched the conditions to become entitled to the income, an income
deferral is made. ‘

- Membership subscriptions are included in the SOFA for the period to which they relate,
subscriptions in advance being deferred to future periods.

- Life membership subscriptions received are credited fo a designated fund and amounts are
released to the General Reserve based on the rate of subscriptions at the year end.

_ Tax recoverable on covenanted income and Gift Aid donations are brought into account as
and when received.

- Investment income - Interest and dividends are recognised upon receipt by the charity,
when the amount that the charity is entitled to is confirmed.

Volunteers
No amounts are included in the financial statements for services donated by volunteers,

Expenditure

Al expenditure is accounted for on an accruals basis and has been classified under headings that
aggregate all costs related to the category. Where costs cannot be directly attributed to particular
headings they have been apportioned on a basis consistent with the use of the resources as

disclosed in note 4.

Charitable expenditure comprises those costs incurred by the charitable company in the delivery
of its activities and services for its beneficiaries.

Irrecoverable VAT is charged as a cost against the activity for which expendiiure was incurred.

Support costs comprise of all non-attributable costs including Finance, Human Resources,
Information Technology, Marketing and Depreciation. These costs have been allocated across the
functional categories of expenditure on the basis of time spent by employees on each activity.

Operating leases
Rentals applicable to operating leases are charged to the SOFA over the term of the lease.

Staff costs
The costs of short term employee benefits are recognised as a liability and an expense where

settlement of obligations does not fall within the same period.

Employee severance pay is recognised within the accounts, on an accruals basis, in the year in
which the employee left the organisation.

Pensions
The charity operates a defined contribution pension arrangement for the benefit of employees.

The assets of the schemes are held and managed separately from those of the charity. The
charge to the SOFA represents the contributions payable by the charity to the schemes during the
year.
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

Investments
Investments (other than Investments in subsidiaries) are stated at market value ‘at the balance
sheet date. The SOFA includes the net gains and losses arlsing on revaluations and disposals

throughout the year.

The investment portfolio is held to generate returns and gains for the group and accordingly is
designated as fair value through profit and loss (*FVTPL"). Under this designation the portfolio is
revalued at each period end to its fair value, as determined by reference to quoted market prices
and values determined by Iindependent fund managers, with any gains or losses golng through the
statement of financial activity.

Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost and the Trustees review the carrying value annually
for indications of impairment.

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are recognised at cost and are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. It is a policy of the trustees that
individual items with a cost below £500 are not capitalised.

Amortisation is provided at the following rates and bases to write off the cost of intangible fixed
assets over their estimated useful lives by annual instalments, with no amortisation charge in the

year of acquisition:

Software 33% straight line

Tangible fixed assets
Fixed assets are included on a historical cost basis. It Is a policy of the trustees that individual
items with a cost below £500 are not capitalised.

Depreciation is provided at the following rates and bases to write off the cost of tanglble fixed
assets over thelr estimated useful lives by annual instalments, with no depreciation charge in the
year of acquisition:

Office equipment 20% straight line
Fixtures and fittings 10% straight line
Computer equipment 33% straight line

Grants In respect of expenditure on tanglble fixed assets are treated as elther fund income or
deferred income. The grant is released to the SOFA over the expected usefui life of the related

asset in line with the depreciatlon policy.

The Guild owns a number of Heritage and Contemporary Quilts, the majority of which have been
donated. In view of the difficulty in valuing these historical and inalienable assets, no value has
been placed on these quilts for the purposes of these financial statements.

Stock
Stocks held for resale are stated at the lower of cost and estimated selling price less costs to

complete and sell.

Financial instruments
The group has elected to apply the provisions of Section 11 ‘Baslc Financial Instruments’ and
Section 12 ‘Other Financlal Instruments Issues’ of FRS 102 to all of-its financial instruments.

Cash at bank and in hand
Cash at bank and cash in hand includes cash and short term highly liquid investments with a short
maturity held for working capital. Bank overdrafts are shown wlthin borrowing in current

liablllties.
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

Debtors
Trade and other debtors are recognised at the settlement amount due after any trade discount

offered. Prepayments are valued at the amountbprepaid.

Financial assets, other than those held at falr value through profit and loss,. are assessed for
indicators of Impairment at each reporting end date.

Financial assets are impaired where there Is objective evidence that, as a result of one or mote
events that occurred after the Initial recognition of the financlal asset, the estimated future cash
flows have been affected. The impairment loss is recognised in the income and expenditure
account.

Creditors, loans and provisions

Creditors, loans and provisions are recognised where the group has a present obligation resulting
from a past event that will probably result in the transfer of funds to a third party and the amount
due to settle the obligation can be measured or estimated reliably. Creditors, loans and provislons
are normally recognised at their settlement amount after allowing for any trade discounts due.

Financia! liabilities are derecognised when, and only when, the group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or they expire.

Amounts recognised as provislons are best estimates of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the reporting end date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. ‘

Taxation

The Quitters’ Guild of the British Isles is a registered charlty and as such is a charity within the
meaning of schedule 6 of the Finance Act 2010. Accordingly, the Charity is potentially entitled to
tax exemption under part 11 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or section 256 of the Taxatlon of
Chargeable Gains Act 1992 in respect of income and gains arising.

The trading subsidiary is llable to corporation tax on its chargeable profits. Current tax is provided
at amounts expected to be paid (or recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.

Fund accounting
Unrestricted funds are funds which are avallable for use at the discretion of the Trustees in

furtherance of the general objectives of the Charity and which have not been deslgnated for other
purposes,

Restricted funds are funds which are to be used in accordance with specific restrictions imposed
by donors or which have been raised by the Charity for a particular purpose. Where no an-going
restriction remains and all orlginal conditions and restrictions have been met in relation to the
original grant or donation, funds are transferred to general funds. The purpose and use of the
restricted funds is set out in note 18,

Designated funds are funds allocated from the general fund or received from third parties which
have no restrictlons on their uses.
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

2. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the application of the group’s accounting policies, the trustees are required fto make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and llabilitles that
are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are consldered to be relevant. Actual results

may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ohgoing basls. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised In the perlod in which the estimate is revised, if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects

both current and future periods.

The estimates and assumptions which have a significant risk of causing a materlal adjustment to
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities are outlined below. '

Critical estimates and judgements

Allocation of support costs

Support costs are allocated on a direct basis to the activities to which they relate. There are
instances where costs, such as staff costs, relate to more than one activity. These costs are
allocated by management to reflect the activities performed. The allocation of these costs are
considered to be critical to the accounts because they have the ability to materially alter the
allocation of costs between expenditure on raising funds and expenditure on charitable activities.
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

3.. Income
Unrestricted  Designated Restricted 2018
Year to 31 October 2018 income income income Total
£ £ £ £
Other Activities (charity only):

British Quilt Studies Group - 24,519 - . 24,518
Contemporary Quilt Group ' - 21,065 - 21,065
Judging Course - 5,270 - 5,270
Communication 30,017 - - 30,017
Miniature Quilt Group - 2,443 - 2,443
Regional activities - 146,934 - 146,934
Traditional Quilt Group - 12,655 - 12,655
Modern Quilt Group - 3,240 - 3,240
Talking Qulits - - - -
Processions - - 1,905 1,905
fr';?‘z]gﬁ;‘r";z‘t’iﬁ'ﬁ'::°me 30,017 216,126 1,905 248,048

Other Activities (subsidiary only):
Conference 36,030 - - 36,030
Magazine advertisements 11,684 - - 11,684
g{ﬁ:f;;tli:t'i‘;?me from 77,731 216,126 1,905 295,762
Unrestricted Deslgnated Restricted 2017
Year to 31 October 2017 income income income Total
£ £ £ £

Other Activities (charity only):

British Quilt Studies Group - 19,421 - 15,421
Contemporary Quilt Group - 19,770 - 19,770
Judging Course - 10,650 - 10,650
Caommunication 26,223 - - 26,223
Miniature Quilt Group - 3,974 - 3,974
Collection rental income - - - -
Regional activities - 170,720 - 170,720
Traditional Quilt Group - 7,451 - 7,451
.Modern Quilt Group - 2,723 - 2,723
Talking Quilts - - 5,899 5,899
f:;: ';‘;ﬁ::‘gzﬁt‘f;'ﬂ':?me 26,223 234,709 5,899 266,831

Other Activities (subsidiary only):
Conference 37,306 - - 37,306
Magazine advertisements 10,305 - - 10,305
Group total income from 73,834 234,709 5,899 314,442

other activities
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

5. Net expenditure for the year

Net expenditure for the year is stated after charging:

2018 2017

Auditors’ remuneration:

For the audit of the annual accounts 3,300 3,200
(company - £2,300)

For the preparation of statutory accounts 2,800 2,750

For the provision of taxation services 410 400

Cost of stocks recognised as an expense 21,718 26,637
6. Investment gains

Net (expenditure) for the year Is stated after charging:

2018 2017
£ £
Fair value (losses) / gains through income and

expenditure account

M&G Charifund {626) 760
7. Information regarding trustees and employees

2018 2017
£ £

Staff costs comprise
Wages and salaries 174,256 164,446
Soclal security costs 10,239 9,527
Penslon costs 4,881 4,247

Total employment costs

189,376 178,220

During the year the Charity employed an average of 10 staff (2017 - 8).
No employee earned over £60,000 in the year (2017 - no employee).
The key management personnel of the charity (and group) comprise the trustees gnd-the senlor

management team. The total employee benefits of the key management personnel employed by
the charity {(and group), which encompasses 2 individuals (2017 - 2 individuals), were £76,380

(2017 - £75,577).
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The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

8. Pension costs

The charitable company operates and makes contributions to a defined contribution pension
scheme. The assets of the pension scheme are held separately from those of the charitable
company in an independently administered fund. The pension cost charge for the period was
£4,881 (2017 - £4,247).

g, Taxation

2018 2017
in respect of Festival of Quilts Limited only: £ £
UK Corporation tax 156 185

196 . 185~

Total current tax

The charltable activities of The Quilters” Guild of the British Isles are exempt from taxation under
Chapter 3 of part 11 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010.

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit per the profit and loss account in Festival of
Quilts Limited’s accounts as foliows:

2018 2017
£ £
Expected tax charge based on the standard rate of
corporation tax in the UK of 19% 37 36
Depreciation in excess of capltal allowances claimed 159 149
Tax expense for the year 196 185
10. Intangible assets
Computer

Group and charity SOHWE"F TOt:I
Cost
1 November 2017 3,652 3,652
Additions | 1,982 1,982
31 October 2018 5,634 5,634
Amortisation
1 November 2017 ) - -
Charge for the year . 1,216 1,216
31 October 2018 1,216 1,216
Net book value
31 October 2018 4,418 4,418
31 October 2017 3,652 3,652

No amortisation is charged on additions in the year of acquisition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

11. Fixed assets
Fixtures and Office Computer :
Group fittings equipment equipment Total
£ £ £ £
Cost
1 November 2017 79,725 7,884 28,550 116,159
Additions - 215 1,320 1,535
31 October 2018 79,725 8,099 29,870 117,694
Depreciation
1 November 2017 53,018 5,672 20,462 79,152
Charge for the year 7,566 1,034 3,039 11,639
31 October 2018. 60,584 6,706 23,501 90,791
Net book value
31 October 2018 19,141 1,393 6,369 26,903
31 October 2017 26,707 2,212 8,088 37,007
Fixtures and Office Computer
Charity fittings equipment equipment Total
E £ - £
Cost
1 November 2017 68,264 7,753 28,550 104,567
Additions - 215 1,320 1,535
31 October 2018 68,264 7,968 29,870 106,102
Depreciation
1 November 2017 44,923 5,541 20,462 70,926
Charge for the year 6,420 1,034 3,039 10,493
31 Qctober 2018 51,343 6,575 23,501 81,419
Net book value
31 October 2018 16,921 1,393 6,369 24,683
31 October 2017 23,341 2,212 - 8,088 33,641
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

12. Investments

The Charity and the Group 2018 2017

Listed investments — M&G Charifund Income Units

Value at 1 November 2017 10,724 9,964
Revaluation (626) 760
Market Value at 31 October 2018 10,098 10,724

The historical cost of investments at 31 October 2018 was £5,000 (2017 - £5,000)

Charity 2018 2017
£ £
shares in subsidiary undertaking 2 2

The Charity owns 100% of the ordinary share capltal of Festiva! of Quilts Limited, a company
registered in England and Wales (company number 03538705).

The income and expenditure of Festival of Quilts Limlted, which have been Included in these
consolidated accounts, for the year ended 31 October 2018 is summarised below:

2018 2017

£ £
Turnover . 150,618 141,800
Cost of sales and administrative expenses (135,005) (137,905)
Interest receivable 25 21
Interest payable ' (1,500) (750)
Profit on ordinary activities for the financial year 14,138 3,166
Gift aid payment to The Quilters Guild of the British Isles (13,000) (2,980)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 1,138_ 186
Tax on profit on ordinary activities {196) (185)
Profit retalned for the financial year 942 i
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

12, Investments (continued)

2018 2017
The aggregate of the assets, liabilities and funds was: £ £
Fixed assets 2,220 3,366
Current assets 127,543 64,368
Liabllities (114,796) (53,905)
14,967 13,829
Represented by:
Cailed up share capital 2 2
Profit and loss account 14,965 13,827
14,967 13,829
13. Debtors
Group Charity
2018 2017 2018 2017
£ £ £ £
Trade debtors 1,109 18,201 420 280
Amount owed by subslidiary - - 30,000 33,980
Prepayments and accrued Income 50,149 24,960 21,078 19,762
51,258 43,161 51,498 54,022

At the balance sheet date, within the amount owed by Festival of Quilts Limited was a £30,000
loan with a repayment date of 31 March 2024. Interest Is charged at 5% per annum.

14. Income in advance

Group Charity

£ £

Balance as at 1 November 2017 170,014 152,631
Amount released to income (170,014) (152,631)
Amount deferred in the year 207,277 153,486
Balance as at 31 October 2018 207,277 153,486

Income in advance refates to membership income, primarily received quarterly or annually in
advance and also to conference income for the following year. Where membership income is
monthly basis allowing the Income to match the

received In advance, it is released on a
membership perlod.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

15. Creditors - Amounts falling due within one year

Group Charity
2018 2017 2018 2017
£ £ £ £
Trade creditors 27,649 18,751 9,281 18,583
Amounts owed to subsidiary - - 3,396 5,236
Taxation and soclal security 14,163 8,465 3,241 3,430
. Other creditors 60 7,635 60 7,010
Accruals 19,765 16,840 17,855 14,890
61,637 51,691 33,833 49,149
16. Financial instruments
Group
2018 2017
£ £
Carrying value of financial assets:
Financial assets carried at fair value 10,098 10,724
Financial assets carried at amortised cost 730,004 701,223
Carrying value of financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 254,751 213,240
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

17. Movements in unrestricted funds

Asatl As at 31
November October
2017 Income Expenditure Transfers 2018
Group £ £ £ £ - E
General reserves 271,062 513,743 (508,842) {1,000} 274,963
Designated reserves
British Quilt Studies Group Fund 18,431 24,519 (24,569} - 18,381
Collections Management Fund 11,026 1,095 (837) 1,000 12,284
Contemporary Quiit Group Fund 14,516 21,065 {20,565) - 15,016
Founder Members Bursary Fund 1,254 - - - 1,254
Judging Courses 13,331 5,270 (3,995) - 14,606
Life Membership Fund 21,709 A 3,780 (3,318) - 22,171
Miniature Quilt Group Fund 5,857 2,443 (3,012) - 5,288
Modern Quilt Group Fund 3,538 3,240 (2,301} - 4,477
Regional Funds (General}) 141,545 146,934 {151,879} - 136,600
Traditional Quilt Group Fund 10,082 12,655 {12,656) - 10,081
241,289 221,001 (223,132) 1,000 240,158
Total Group Unrestricted Funds 512,351 734,744 {(731,974) - 515,121
Asat 1 As at 31
November October
2017 Income Expenditure Transfers 2018
Charity E £ E £ £
General reserves 257,235 425,262 (421,304) (1,000} 260,193
Designated reserves .
British Quilt Studies Group Fund 18,431 24,519 (24,569) - 18,381
Collections Management Fund 11,026 1,095 {837) 1,000 12,284
Contemporary Quilt Group Fund 14,516 21,065 (20,565) - 15,016
Founder Members Bursary Fund 1,254 - - - 1,254
Judging Courses 13,331 5,270 (3,995) - 14,606
Life Membership Fund 21,709 3,780 (3,318) - 22,171
Miniature Quilt Group Fund 5,857 2,443 (3,012) - 5,288
Modern Quilt Group Fund 3,538 3,240 (2,301} - 4,477
Regional Funds {General) 141,545 146,934 (151,879) - 136,600
Traditional Quilt Group Fund 10,082 12,655 {(12,656) - 10,081
241,289 221,001 (223,132) 1,000 240,158
Total Charity Unrestricted Funds 498,524 646,263 (644,436) - 500,351
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

17. Movements in unrestricted funds (cont.)

Asatl As at 31
November October
2016 Income Expenditure Transfers 2017
Group £ £ £ £ £
General reserves 277,870 486,577 {492,385) (1,000) 271;062
Designated reserves
British Quilt Studies Group Fund 14,918 19,421 {15,908) - 18,431
Collections Mahagement Fund 12,953 1,438 (4,365) 1,000 11,026
Contemporary Quilt Group Fund 13,137 15,770 (18,391) - 14,516
Founder Members Bursary Fund 1,720 - (466) - 1,254
Judging Courses 12,690 10,650 {10,009) - 13,331
Life Membership Fund 19,534 5,280 (3,105) - 21,709
Miniature Quilt Group Fund 4,710 3,974 (2,827) - 5,857
Modern Quilt Group Fund 2,899 2,723 (2,084) - 3,538
Regional Funds (General) 133,745 170,720 {162,920) - 141,545
Traditional Quilt Group Fund 7,590 7,451 {4,959) - 10,082
223,856 241,427 (225,034) 1,000 241,289
Total Group Unrestricted Funds 501,766 728,004 (717,419) - 512,351
As atl As at 31
November October
2016 Income Expenditure Transfers 2017
Charity £ £ £ £ £
General reserves 264,044 395,597 (401,406) (1,0000 257,235
Deasignated resarves
British Quilt Studies Group Fund 14,918 19,421 (15,908) - 18,431
Collections Management Fund 12,953 1,438 {4,365) 1,000 11,026
Contemporary Quilt Group Fund 13,137 19,770 (18,391) - 14,516
Founder Members Bursary Fund 1,720 - (466) - 1,254
Judging Courses 12,690 10,650 (10,009) - 13,331
Life Membership Fund 19,534 5,280 (3,105) - 21,709
Miniature Quilt Group Fund 4,710 3,974 (2,827} - 5,857
Modern Quilt Group Fund 2,899 2,723 (2,084) - 3,538
Reglonal Funds (General) 133,745 170,720 {162,920) - 141,545
Tradltional Quilt Group Fund 7,590 7,451 (4,959) - 10,082
223,896 241,427 (225,034) 1,000 241,289
Total Charity Unrestricted Funds 487,940 637,024 626,440 - 498,524
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

17. Movements in unrestricted funds (cont.)
Purpose of designated funds

The designated funds were set up to identify and separate the income and expenditure relating to
specific projects.

Life Membership Fund: Holds monies received from life members for their life
membership subscriptions. Amounts are released to the
general reserve each year based on the rate of subscriptions
at the year end.

Founder Member Fund: To enable Gulld members to further their knowledge of
patchwork and quilting.

Collections Management Fund:  Contributions towards the acquisition and conservation of
quilts.

Judging Courses: Income raised from the running of quilt judging courses.
The remaining funds relate to the regions and specialist groups which are administered
independently of the Guild but form part of the overall entity. The funds for these are therefore

disciosed separately. The transfers relate to monies held in the charity’s general reserves for
these groups at the year end.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

18. Movements in restricted funds

As at 1 As at 31
November : Investment October
2017 Income Expenditure (losses) 2018
Group and Charity E £ £ £ E
Grant funds:
Clydesdale Bank Grant 500 - - - 500
Heritage Lottery Fund 239 - (204) - 35
York Museum Trust 1,100 - (350) - 750
1,839 - (554} - 1,285
Legacy funds:
Barbara Balley Fund’ 2,314 - (1,983) - 331
Sue Belton Fund 13,635 512 - (626} 13,521
Sue Ridgewell Fund 567 2 {112) - 457
16,516 5i4 (2,095) (626) 14,309
Donation funds:
Anne Tuck Fund 1,300 - (100) - 1,200
Dorls Debney Fund 400 {100) - 300
QoBEhwatonnd Wz 0 @729) SR
The Procession Fund - 1,905 {1,905) - -
The Chair Fund 830 - (247 583
Young Quilters Fund | .19,972 13,030 (16,368) 16,634
42,738 15,005 {23,445) - 34,298
Total restricted funds 651,093 15,519 (26,094) {626) 45,892
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

18. Movements in restricted funds (continued)

As atl As at 31
November Investment October
2016 Income Expenditure gains 2017
Group and Charity £ £ £ £ £
Grant funds:
Clydesdale Bank Grant 500 - - - 500
Heritage Lottery Fund 443 - (204) - 239
Talking Quilts 15,684 5,899 (21,583) - -
York Museum Trust 1,450 - (350) - 1,100
18,077 5,899 (22,137) - 1,839
Legacy funds: '
Barbara Bailey Fund 4,297 - (1,983) - 2,314
Sue Belton Fund 12,992 487 (604) 760 13,635
Sue Ridgewell Fund 648 2 (83) - 567
17,937 489 {2,670) 760 16,516
Donation funds:
Anne Tuck Fund 1,400 - (100) - 1,300
Dorls Debney Fund 500 - (100) - 400
Qe gen @ aap -
The Chalr Fund 1,077 - (247) - 830
Young Quilters Fund 13,866 13,060 {6,954) - 19,972
39,744 13,122 (10,128} - 42,738
Total restricted funds 75,758 19,510 (34,935) 760 61,093
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 October 2018 (continued)

18. Movements in restricted funds {continued)

Purpose of Grant Funds:

Clydesdale Bank Grant:
Herltage Lottery Fund:

York Museum Trust:

Purpose of Legacy Funds:

Barbara Bailey Fund:

Sue Belton:

Sue Ridgewell Fund:
Purposes of Donation Funds:

Anne Tuck Fund:

Doris Debney Fund:

QGBI Education and Travel
members Scholarship Fund:

The Procession Fund

The Chair Fund:

Young Quilters Fund:

Grant towards the cost of Investing in Volunteers
accreditation

Grant towards an education and volunteering programme

Grant towards the cost of exhibition panels

Contribution towards the purchase of a permanent home for
the Guild  and running of the resource centre. This flgure
is represented by fixed assets. Proceeds for the asset
disposed of have been transferred to general reserves,

Contribution for awards education

Fund for competitions for Guild Members

Donations recelved towards the provision of an annual prize
for a Contemporary Quilt challenge

Donaticns recelved towards the provision of an annual prize
for a YQ challenge

Bursaries to fulfil the Gulld’s educational remit for
students

Donations for the creatlon of a banner to celebrate the
centenary of women’s suffrage

Donatlons towards the purchase of chalrs

Donations, sponsorship and grants towards the running of
projects for Young Quilters
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19. Analysis of assets and liabilities between funds

As at 31 October Unrestricted Grant Legacy Donation Total
2018 funds funds funds funds funds
£ £ £ £ £
Group
Fixed assets 29,620 786 332 583 31,321
Investments - - 10,098 - 10,098
Current assets 754,415 499 3,879 33,715 792,508
Current liabllities {268,914) - - - (268,914)
Total net assets 5i5,121 1,285 14,309 34,298 565,013
As at 31 October Unrestricted Grant Legacy Donation Total
2018 funds funds funds funds funds
' £ £ £ £ £
Charity
Fixed assets 27,400 786 332 583 29,101
Investments 2 - 10,098 - 10,100
Current assets 660,268 499 3,879 33,715 698,361
Current liabilities (187,319) - - - (187,319}
Total net assets 500,351 1,285 14,309 34,298 550,243
As at 31 October Unrestricted Grant Legacy Donation Total
2017 funds funds funds funds funds
£ £ £ £ £
Group
Fixed assets 36,176 1,339 2,314 830 40,659
Investments - - 10,724 - 10,724
Current assets 697,880 500 3,478 41,908 743,766
Current liabilities (221,705) - - - (221,705)
Total net assets 512,351 1,839 16,516 42,738 573,444
As at 31 October Unrestricted Grant Legacy Donation Total
2017 funds funds funds funds funds
£ £ £ £ E
Charity
Fixed assets 32,810 1,339 2,314 830 37,293
Investments 2 - 10,724 - 10,726
Current assets 667,492 500 . 3,478 41,908 713,378
Current liabilities (201,780} - - - (201,780}
Total net assets 498,524 1,839 16,516 42,738 559,617
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20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

Operating commitments

At 31 October 2018, the charity and the group had outstanding commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:-

Group and Charity

2018 2017

E £

Payable within 1 year _ 21,600 21,600
Payable between 2 and 5 years 48,600 70,200
Payable after 5 years : - -
70,200 91,800

Post balance sheet events

There are no post balance sheet events to report.

Capital commitments

At 31 October 2018, the charity and group had no (2017 - £nil) capital commitments.

Related party transactions

The Trustees received no remuneration or benefits during either year. During the year 5
trustees (2017 - 9) received a total of £8,512 (2017 - £6,951) In respect of out of pocket
expenses incurred.

During the year the charity made trade purchases from Festival of Quilts Limited, the
subsidiary, of £47,665 (2017: £47,112). The charity received loan interest of £1,500
(2017: £750) on an interest bearing loan and received a charitable donatlon made under
gift ald of £13,000 (2017: £2,988). Details of outstanding balances as at the year end are
glven In notes 12 and 14 of these Financial Statements. :

Reconclliation of net movement in funds to net cash flow from operating activities

2018 2017
£ E
Net movement In funds in the year (8,431) (4,080)
Adjustments for;
Depreclation charge 11,639 8,272
Amortisation 1,216 -
Investment income (1,966) (1,601)
Investment losses / (gains) 626 {760)
Taxation charge 196 185
Decrease / {Increase) in stock 5,228 {3,044)
{Increase) in debtors (8,097) (3,278)
Increase creditors 47,198 13,160
Net cash provided by operating activities 47,609 8,854
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25. Comparative Statement of Financial Activities (Including Income and Expenditure
Account) for the year ending 31 October 2017

Unrestricted Designated Restricted 2017
funds funds funds Total
£ £ . £ £
Income from:
Donations
Donations and sponsorship 8,180 1,438 5,000 14,618
Gift Aid income 41,745 - - 41,745
Activities for generating funds
Fundralsing 8,309 : - 7,039 15,348
Membership subécrlptions 301,351 5,280 1,021 307,652
Retall sales 45,254 - - 45,254
Other income . 6,854 - - 6,854
Investment income 1,050 - 551 1,601
Income from charitable activities
Other charitable income 73,834 234,709 5,899 314,442
Total income 486,577 241,427 19,510 747,514
Expenditure on:
Raising funds (42,799) - - (42,799)
Charltable activities (449,401) {225,034) (34,935) {709,370)
Total expenditure (492,200) (225,034) (34,935) (752,169)
::;‘o(;"t'::';g;';;e)/ income - (5,623) 16,393 (15,425) (4,655)
Transfers between funds (1,000) 1,000 - -
E::og‘:"t';i';‘t';;‘;re)/ income (6,623) 17,393 (15,425) (4,655)
Taxation (charge)/credit (185) - - {185)
etore other vecognised ghins (6,808) 17393 (15425)  (4:840)
I(;:‘-zlgsstr?:;r:tta:aluation of ) : } 760 760
et ;‘;‘;‘:eme“ts in funds In (6,808) 17,393 (14,665) (4,080)
Funds brought forward 277,870 223,896 75,758 577,524
Funds carried forward 271,062 241,289 61,093 573,444
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APPENDIX 1:
Exhibitions and Special Events by Regions and Specialist Groups

November 2017 to October 2018

Date

Exhlibitions
& Special Events

West Country Quilt

Location

No of

days

No of

visitors

5 7 July 2018

Five for Five
Exhibition

Home of
Liz Jarvis,
Clevedon

4 30" Aug - Bristol

1% Sep 18 & Textlle Show known stand with Region 5
and R5 YQ where
paper plecing was
demonstrated. Llots
of membership
leaflets were taken.

270 = 30" | Creative Craft Show | Exeter 4 Not We had a stand with

Sep 18 known quilts on display,

quilters demonstrating
and visitors’ choice
voting for their
favourite “*Memories
of Autumn” 12"x9”
quilt/wall-hanging.

Dorchester Abbey in
May 2019. A
planning visit for this
event was held at
the Abbey.

6 2018 On-going | Not The quilt created by
celebrate 50 years known Berkshire members
of local BBC radio. reflecting local

landmarks has been
hanging in
Wokingham library for
the past 6 months
and will now be
moved to Reading
library.

2018 A Quilt created to Oxfordshire On-going | Not This quilt created by
celebrate 50 years known Oxfordshire members
of local BBC radio reflecting local

landmarks witl be
displayed at the BBC
Oxford office.

04.06 2018 Reg.6 Quilt Dorchester, 1 10 An Introductory visit
Exhibition in the Oxfordshire Exhibition was arranged to
Shrine Chape! of 9 days insplre Quilters for an

up and coming
exhibltion next year.
Two shared
immensely
knowledgeable staff
from the Abbey gave
us a tour and a
fasclnating and most
informative talk. The
exhibitlon will be of
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Quilts insplred by
images within the
church ie windows,
paintings, tiles etc to
be displayed during
the festival week.

01.07.2018 | Oxford Festival of

the Arts

Magdalene
College
School,
Oxford

15

This years festival
theme was a “Trip
Round the World”.
Our alm was to create
a hand pleced quilt
reflecting the colours
of all the twelve
Cricket national fiags.
Members of the
public, including
children were invited
to take part assisted
by members of the
Guild.

NEC Festival of
Quilts

August 2018

Birmingham

>25,000

Fidget finger Quilts
were worn by Judy
Harris and Karen
Perry to interact with
members of the public
In order to raise
awareness. Fidget
Qulits provide a
sensory as well as
tactile stimulation for
people suffering with
dementia inc restless
hands.

26.09.18 Antlque Quilts visit
to Standlake
Museum & Resource

Centre.

Sit and Sew
mormings

Monthly

Cotton Club Biennial

Standlake,
Oxfordshire

Lakes,
Northants

Woodbridge,

am

17

6 per
session

A guided tour viewing
local historical quilts
and other local
recourses at the
museum. Finishing off
with a visit to the
local qullt shop.

Shared with other
stitching groups, eg,
crochet

Manned a Region 8

Stand at Grosvenor
Newark Show and
Workshops

Jan 2018

Newark

Feb 2018 Show Suffolk 1500 Quilting Guild Stall.
24 - 25" | Gel Creative Newmarket 2 16 Region 8 Quilters
March 2018 Library, Guild and

Suffolk demonstration as part

of the Get Creative

quilt and workshops
each day
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15E

May 2018

| 15-18.3.18°

Get Creative

Embroidery Show

Waest
Bridgford
Library

Birmingham

Not
known

i ui[t splay around
the stand. Guild sales

Demonstrations

table selling Guild &
Region 11 items &
promoting Guild
membership

13-15.4.18

British Quilt & Stitch

Village

Uttoxeter

6,000

Quilt display, Guild
stand with Guild items
& R11 kits for sale, PR
for QG & membership
opportunities

20.6-1.7.18

ICHF Creative Crafts

Show

NEC

30,000

Quilt display, Gulld
stand with Guild items
& R11 kits for sale, PR
for QG & membership
opportunities

19-21.10.18

Grosvenar Autumn

Quilt Show

Malvern

5,000

139

Guild stand with Guild
items & R11 kits for
sale. Promotion of
Guild & quilting plus
specialist groups.
Workshop run by
Amanda Wright for
R11.

30 June Doughty’s Road Ponteland
2018 Show
19-25 July Opening of Joe the Beamish Unknow | Display of North
2018 Quilter’s Cottage Museum n but In | Country Quilts &
hundred | hexagon qulilt from
s 1914.Information
about quilt making &
the Guild. Manned by
committee members
each dayto raise
profile of The Guild.
Great interest shown
by visitors.
Summer Working with Y3 Burradon, 24 Stitch samplers made
2018 school children Narth children | with YQ leader
Tyneside
13-16 Sept Agricultural show Beamish Unknow | Committee presence
2018 Museum n but in | with demo of hand
hundred | quilting to raise profile
s of The Guild & quilting
22-23 Sept Hands on Herltage Beamish Unknow | Committee presence
2018 Museum n but in | with demo of hand
hundred | quiltlng to raise profile
s of The Guild & quilting
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| Spring Quilt Festiva
Show Ingliston
Grosvenor Shows

"We had a display

quilts and a sales
table. We had access
to set up the day
before the event
started.

8% — 11th
March

ICHF The Scottish
Quilting Show

Glasgow

Not
known

We had a display of
quilts which had been
set as a challenge in
2017 Newspatch’s.
Were able to sell
patterns and take In
new memberships.
Not permitted to sell
merchandise. Set up
the day before.

lst _ an
June

Creating Live Craft
show Ingliston

Edinburgh

Not
known

Display of quilts,
could sell
merchandise,
memberships and
patterns.

Royal Highland
Show, Quilt judging

Edinburgh

Not
known

Coordinator invited to
judge quilits.

Sept 2018

Quilt show Spain

West Country Quilt

Spain

Bristol

4 days

Not
known

>25,000

Large

Talk about The Guild.

Very well attended

throughout show.
Publication sales =
£1,365

Exhibition quilts,

Exhibition

ever Castle

Show show demos, talks.
August 2018 | Festival of Quilts Birmingham | 4 days | Large Challenge quilts
Presence on Guild show displayed, demos,
stand free patterns etc.
March 2018 1 Quilters’ Guild Newcastle 3 days | 462 Discussion, demos,
Conference & AGM partlcipation, packs
for members and
other SGs
March 2018 | Talk to Region 8 Regicn 8 1 day 80 Talk about modern
members by quilting
Heather Hasthorpe
February Cotton Club Norfolk 1 day 100 Discussion, demos etc

Small display of
miniatures,
supervised, but not by
MQG members.
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17-18 March | Finnish Guild AGM Finland 2 Not Exhibition of quilts

18 known

May & | Bramble Patch Weedon 14 Not Exhibitlon of quilts

August 18 each known

June 2018 German Guild Germany N/A Not Exhibition of quilts
known
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Hambar & Totel sllendess Totalnaof
nonolsher (shamber, e [areats (Wemd
Ittendass YOouHg mmamsber, Yorag | manmembar,

te He of arents HOH-MENETES Subold QUILTERS | Ho of cremts oller) Young deltan)

PERION 1
9/08/2000 [Agionsl Dy 1 80 12 52 52 1
190972018 | e gtonal oy 1 ) 13 101 100, 1
MAS018_ [iland Sew moifes mocoing 1 13 15 30 ) 3

MR
10-1133HT Cla (e Gt S 1 1090 500 &00 a sm 1
16/11 12017 [saf g vkl bl Coha s 1 ] 4a [ 1
1/14/3017 Doughtys roadshiore 1 2] M 17t 1m 1
17/02f7018 B arnlag Cafien Morning 1 7 £ 16 1% 1
24401 /2018 Abesas Dock Party 1 it] 2 o] 0 1
93/07/2018 Mdaching Sun Hexapon Yrorkihsp 1 e 7 i7 1 1
/0273018 Judl Hrk Workshop 1 ¥ ] E] 1
18/02/2018 e Workshop 1 7 7 2 1
8 918 Bromiay Cnffea Heroing 1 2 3 5 . L} 1
UIjIN 2918 Outharing Lavyar Workshap 1 ] § 14 1 1
oypafac1s Chichester Beglons] Gay 1 1] i1 195 189 1
04/03/7618 Fhillpp Hryler Workihep 1 12 L) 15 1% 1
10/03/2018 Peang ArtHaps Beverse Applique Waerlshep 1 10 2 12 12 1
1170472008 |Bremiay Coffes Moring 1 10 13 b ] p] 1
2440472018 rd tnmporitions Yéorkshew 1 1 ] H 2 1
1200572018 [avensaks Reglonl Doy 1 " 1% =i « 1
16/09/2018 1) #exagons odkshap t 9 1 10 10 1
280%/2010 Eronthey nffen Mornky 1 ] 7 13 11 1
Z3M8/2018 Yantha Warksh 1 ] 4 12 12 Y
o787/8 by g Warksop 1 7 i ] a 1
16/06/2418 it Kol Area Shuh Sale 1 12 2] 3% * 1
14072018 Mallraeis Gueermier Worksho 1 16 16 16 1
OV0P/I0L8 Harver byl 1 57 5173 5755 A9 5953 1
120877018 ircnlay CofTen Morning 1 12 10 = n 1
24092010 [rurzay Reglons] Day 1 i 16 62 [ 1] 1
17/10/2010 s Bach Parly 1 12 iz 1z LS
2, 18 Guilal ity thday Party 1 18 3 = n i
24/10/2018 Bropdey Coffes harnlay 1 ] 3 i, u i
1. 017 ¥ [ eiont - eplnptan - 2 carsiend 2 1 24 1

917 Y0 ovest - Qeplaphen - 2 sessiond 3 1 [ 1

13/01/3018 Y0 event - Grpinpten- 2 sessions 2 1 26 i
17, 18 b @ event - Srpingten- 2 susslons 1% 1 19 1
B 18 YQ erent - tepington -2 sansdons 18 1 18 1
02/04/2018 [YG azent - Drpington 14 1 14 1
1407/2018 [YQcaent- Grplgton 10 1 18 1
Ga/a3/2018 [¥1 exent - Orplraton - 2 sestiens 19 i3 L] 1
13165418 [ eveal - Gepington - 2 sestions 2 1 b i
LML ¥ verd - Pudepate 13 1 1 1
201/i0i8 Y wrtn - Pelegale 13 1 13 1
240272018 [V wramt - Paleguin 12 1 12 1
2300242018 [V eent - Potegate ] 1 s 1
2802010 [YOevemt - Poleata 14 1 E1] i
24p15/2018 ¥ tresd - Poleguta a 1 [] 1
241642018 Y[ arand - Polzgale [ 1 [ 1
20/07/1018 ¥ [ evand - Polepale L] i a 1
23/09/2016 [0 event - Fringale 14 1 14 1
2771042018 [T ewant - Polagale 5 1 g 1
2571142017 [t event - Hewh ] 1 ] 1
200142018 Y01 Evant - Berraven ? 1 7 i
17/82/1018 Y0 evant - Horiayen 19 i 10 Y
17/03/30L8 ¥ event - 7 L 7 1
21/04/2018 [V event - tewhaven 8 i [] 1
19/0%/2018 [V exent - Henharen 10 1 i0 1
16/05/2018 [¥0.exeat - Bevrharen 9 1 3 1
21/87/2018 YO eveni - Neviharen 9 1 3 E}
15/09/2618 Y0 crenl - Hevrvaeen 14 1 14 1
It 17 (VT event - 3 1 & 1
1 17 [Y0 cvent - frrwham L3 1 3 1
14, 18 [Ya event - Purnham ] 1 ] 1
20pe1/2018 [Y0 event - Marnham [ 1 [ 1
13/82/3018 Y0 event - Pernhn 5 1 s 1
13/03/2618 ¥ cvent - Pecsham 12 1 1z 1
93/06/30L8 Y0 krent - Frwbam 4 1 [ 1
14/10/2018 [¥Q exent - Furaham 7 1 7 1
13/14/2017 Vi event - Willerngs 3 i ] 1
03/12/2017 ¥ 0 wweat - Yiittaringy 5 i 8 1
13/01,/2014 YOLawamt - Yltteringr ] 1 5 1
L0/02/2018 ¥ 0 wramd - Wiltaringr [ 1 5 1
18/08/200E [0 erant - véltarings 1 1 S 1
12/08/2010 [¥0 avent - ¥éiuriegr ? 1 7 1
09/06/2018 [¥a svent - Y lerings 4 1 ) 1
oheE/a018 yo evaat - vterops 1 1 2 1
1Y/10/2018 ¥Q wrent - Wik terings kS 1 2 1
29/09/2018 ¥ evan - Warcaster Pach z 1 F 1
27/10/7018 hQ evant - Wereaster Furk z 1 z 1
Her-Dec 2017 ¥ ewant - poresch el 18 & 1% [
Jarrbiar 2013 [0 event - ourtreach sevden a8 § 28 [
Apr-n 2016 ¥ avaal - outrench session 36 3 o 6

BEQION S
17/03/2018 Faglanal Tay 1 i 28 a0 i 101 1
18/D3/2018 Préariuhon - ancelied dus ta mon
05/10/4018 yeorkahen 3 s 1 a8 16 1
A6/10/7048 Faghomai Dxp I3 45 i 54 5 i
07/10/2018 \rvorkahep 1 ] ] v ) 1
24/10/2014 fea vrorkhsup 1 s 5 5 1
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BEGiON 4
912/1017 Y@ vraviisbop [ i [ 1
OR/02/2818 yaveariok 5 1 A 1
10/08/2018 YO rverkihep O i ) 1
14/04/7018 ¥ Qrrockihep [} i [ 1
%2018 [¥Q reorkshop 5 1 5 4
$0URT013 Y vrorkshop 5 1 5 1,
I8/07/291 Ares ey 1 43 " (1) L) 1
20092018 [¥ Lwsroben 7 1 7 1
24/10/2016 tand Sarv day 1 L] a i [ 1
mesious )
10Nl | arsomal Bay 1 = 19 T sz | 1 [ 53 1
18/10/7038 plansl Bxy 1 1) 0 f | 2 . [ as 1
REGIDN &
Dic 2017 Barkshira Coffes morniag - Wekiogham 1 2 22 2 1
Dac 2917 (Omordshirm Cofas marokng - Velney, 1 16 1% 16 1
1 218 | Foliovup priating rockds E3 9 ] 13 12 1
2/04/2018 jrhop @ Gal Luerlher 1 11 1 14 14 1
tajosiz018 Oxferdshira feglonsl Dy 1 [ [ 4 a 1
DIRI/Z0L8 Burkshire Sommms lndh 1 18 & 22 n 1
14/08/2018 Bxfordshirs Summer fomch 1 18 -] 8 13 1
03/10/1418 Serkshilra Rxgfonsl Oxy 1 33 5 a0 L1 1
AEEONT
0411/2017 |Area Oay - Brombwn 1 14 26 . mn 1
05/11/2017 [Warkshop- Brominm 1 7 4 1 1 1
12/05/2018 |Arca ey - Kisinphory i 36 H 50 2] 1
19/0/2014 |Group Leaders ey 1 5 15 0 Fr) 1
26/07/2018 friwchs Arws SUicher Bay 8 tea 1 16 a7 33 n 1
C6/10/2016 Mugloml Ney - Paton Bray 1 44 14 58 59 1
01/19/2018 wtorksho - Saton Brey i 13 T 22 n 1
LT
021172047 Muldon it & far offea moming 1 4 1 5 5 i
#1401 Divan (L & fur Coffnasaomiog 1 ’ 2 11 11 1
130142017 ¥Q Chrisioms vorkhop 7 1 7 1
17 s Qullting $1t & St Coffas bianing t 2 2 1 1
0a/12/2017 argaratiing B & fev Coffer Morning 1 2 1 10 i 1
04/01/2018 Maldan $it & tary Coffaa mormisg 1 ] L 7 7 L
1201/2012 [Callead Botrels rrotkaan 1 ) 1 2 ' 1
02p3/2018 Mrrraretug tH A Sew Osffee Mowing 1 1w [ 14 14 1
07/83/2018 oy Cabin st & Garv Colfra morming 1 5 1 3 [ 1
17/0%/2018 Reghomd Day Copdoch 1 ] 3 ki) k3 1
177081518 [¥0 Coked Doyl ] 1 ] 1
13/73/2018 vacrishap vrith Pt Archlbaid 1 15 16 16 1
13/34/2018 " | Margurmibieg S & Saw Callfen Moming 1 1 13 26 % A
26/DA/2018 [¥éorieshap, Supper & tak vafth Sherm Hergurp 1 16 16 16 1
08/08/2019 kiskdan 5t & Seve Coffee marnliy 1 s 1 5 [ 1
17/08/7014 Obven Bt & 5ew aping 1 3 3 4 + 1
b1p5/2010 uter paretitng i1t & Sev Coffon Mowing 1 5 s n 1
01 L) mhﬂulmmammﬂ‘nm&: 1 L) 14 18 3 1
05/07/2019 hiaddow Ht & Fevs Coffea memiap i 7 ) s 1
13/077208% 4% QMg $3t & e Caffen aming. 1 [ 4 il 1
141018 wetth Jaxie 1 n 18 10 1
03/08/2018 hargwreiting St & $ur Owlies Horrdng 1 6 2 ] a 1
014 Cosy Cvbin It & Sety Coffan marplng 1 5 1 ] L] 1
014 Mt den 8t & Tary Colfea morning 1 3 1 [} [} 1
0L I018 Qranges & Lamons Coffas Morming 1 b * 10 10 3
08/19/2018 arparalilg €t Afew Colfen Molping 1 E kY L] 3 1
06/10/2018 Reglonul Day bwks Tex i 62 4 [ & 1
a7/10/1018 [Workahop vrith G Fuscklo Tl 1 1% 1 18 is 1
10/10/2018 TRxen SR & 3aw ColTen marming 1 3 4 7 7 EY
RERONS
2511/2007 hehitnas SadWl S 15 19 18 1
2402/2018 fren Doy - Cambiidpe. 1 11 11 . 1
247G B gloa] Tay 1 1s an a5 b2i 1
24/02/1018 Fundrabing Doughty's 1 128 138 138 1
2852818 shop - Awpda Taymond 1 19 4 23 i d 1
/05/2018 suctel Sumer Mok 1 10 2 12 12 1
13/06/2010 YO rrorkehep a 1 8 i
13/10/2013 Y0 vrorkihop - Horfol Gaters 1 3 ) 1
REGHOH 10
11/11/201¢ Area D3y 1 19 2 n 2, 1
v2/12/2007 SH werd 3are 1 ] 4 10 10 1
17/02/2018 tran By i L2 7 [ 51 i
18/32/2004 |acea Warkap 1 13 19 13 1
28/T4{2018 | e By 1 39 ? 48 48 1
01/05/2019 S wd Tert 1 u 18 18 1
16/05{2013 it and $ars 1 1% 1 14 1 1
o5M8/2010 [Aftermno Tea i 3% L) LI a7 BN
16/09/2018 51t amd duve 1 9 2 11 i1 1
29/09/1810 I negloml] 0ay 1 ] L] 5L 5L 1,
149/09/201% Aexional Yorkshop 1 2 L) L) Y
us/tojz018 |Aces oy 1 u 4 15 15 ]
20/16/2018 [Workikey 1 15 165 15 1
10/12/2917 YO dip [ 1 [ 1
26/132018 Y oLdvy 12 i 12 1
1770472018 sy il 1 11 1
28/15/2018 YO day 10 1 10 1
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RECHOH 11
27/01/2810 it & 0LHch Yeest Midhds i 15 L] n o 1
29/08/1018 (st & dtice 1 4 i 3 5 1
T3/04/2018 Heeafordihirs Rres Dy 1 5 26 kil i 1
TN/ [Wathuhan far RLL Comemites 1 11 11 11 i
IR $tash $ate Fend faler 1 .1 » =] 1 3] 1
12/08/1818 rid ko dem Oulll meating 1 11 1 i 1
08/10/1018 Reglord by 1 L] % 54 1 ] 1
/1045018 wactickykkra Sit & Serd 1 7 7 7 ]
24710418 [}, Dutread Backmingsler School ¥ivd [ hen Cuilt B4 1 3 1
513/10/18 v} Outscach Bhadaminster $choal Vv 0 vn Cullt 11 L 111 Y
16-18/2028 Y0 foucach Srhas] W [ e Oollt ] 1 ] 1
REQION 12
11/11/2017 |Acen Dy weith Jnat b Cakamy 1 » [ 0 EL] 1
1801/2018 |awan dvy/Catien marming/Port Talbot 1 20 15 35 85 1
UMY LY [Yaneng Qelllars Buy voith Suusaia lones 11 1 11 1
10/85/2018 [arun tp - Lsckdlons, Paetp 1 1] 7 aL 3 ]
14/04/2018 Arew duy rraking pad batdars for AV Tormbols 1 1 1 13 13 1
218/04/2018 Area prorichop viLh Joy $shrvge 1 1 2 13 15 1
07/01/2018 |Area Day, Hwrberth Peradiokeshica 1 17 7 24 24 1
14p0%ja018 |ares Yorkshop raith Gl Chuck 1 12 0 12 i2 1
& veith Gurn Bilicon 1 18 1 18 16 1
ool day viith fursn Briscon 1 33 4 43 43 1
H/oa2018 Young Owlllers Bay veitd Samaniha foaas ? 1 [ 1
20/10/2018 Jaren Doy Havport 1 P 2 7 27 1
MEGIDI 1S :
11017 | Bag- Ftursh wales i3 1 [ 85 i 1
2NLT038 Nty Wy Wt © pecary (uit Greop Meethp kY p=) 29 E) 1
1-28fez/18 Dpltiusd 1 s 1135 1500 10 1510 1
24/0271008 Ares fay - Bast Lsnes & lorth kanchester 1 26 5 26 1
16/11/2017 Ares ay - Hacth Lancs b 20 E] 25 s 1
24/03/18 |azea Dny - Furt cherhics g Goulty biandvesier 1 87 2 39 as 1
D3/10/7018 meghon el Doy i 108 15 im i 1
[i} 18 Wegfuaml Day Warkchep 1 12 12 12 1
2 18 1204 th Wit Conl, wary 1wl Gravp biectag 1 pr o3 a i
1 18 Araa By Yorkshap - Herth Lancs L 15 is 15 1
26/04/2018 Horth Wl Contemporary Qulll Eroup Workthop 1 A2 12 12 1
051271018 Laraa [y - Horth Yades £ 13 Y] L] o 1
2440872018 Eor th st Ceatemporary Gt Eroup Masling 1 19 19 19 i
26/87/2058 Hor th Wit Conlemporary GWTt Greup MazUng 1 2 ] 2 1
22/v5/2018 [aras mag + Horth Lams 1 11 [} 14, 11 i
13/us/2018 aran Bay - Wil & Vsl Cherhicn 1 28 4 L] » 1
09A1.2/2018 Faghonal ey Yorkrhop 1 14 14 14 1
13/us/2010 Feegional Bey 1 16 1w 120 120 i
14/09/3018 i phonal Say Warkrhop 1 16 16 18 i
27/08{208 171D Véest G y Qwilt Grewp biesting 1 22 Fr3 n i
25/10/2018 Hewth Wt © vy Ot Eronp Wardahop L3 12 iz 12 1
RECIOH 14
110172057 Bl o7 1 54 10 [1) 1 1 &5 2
23/11/2017 Regiom! Yorkshop 1 i§ 1 16 16 1
17/03/2018 Y0 Yorkshop a 1 s 1
24 18 Beplon®l Werkeieap 1 11 [l 15 16 i
28042018 [ 1 i 5 9 39 1
2 1] g5t amd St end oaat tha i 1 n [ o 7 1
21/07/2018 York Atw Ovy t 16 13 17 17 i
T209/2018 teh fade 1 63 i) 85 s 1
ABG1N 15E
1112017 [raworichop 19 1 10 i
270172018 YO Workshap 2 1 ] 1
24/02f2018 [¥ 0 Yorkshop 11 1 n 1
17/03/201% Bagleaal Oay 1 1) [ 64 64 1
104019/03/2058 |2 day Workshon 1 1 i1 . ELN 1
24/08/2018 ¥ 0 vrorkshep 10 1 10 i
2w Me/008 Yo veorkohep 14 1 1 1
26/e3/7018 [ra 1 1 11 1
26/06{2018 [ron- Seoots sasrion 17 ) 17 %
50/06/2018 fra wosshop 10 1 10 1
10072018 ¥ - Schaabs sessdon 15 1 15 1
17fer/213 [¥ 3« Schocks serdan 15 1 15 1
21/07/2018 [eq Wackrhop 11 1 12 1.
22/09/2018 ¥ 0 1a4ulon Hunds-an Serltapa - Beamith ¢ 1 [ i
29/03/2018 bro Yorkshep 12 1 12 S
13101618 Raglad DAy 1 A4 ] a8 43 1
13/18/2018 [Warlshop 1 10 10 0 i
270018 v Werkshop [ 1 & 1
REGLON 1Y/
25/11/2017 e D 1 1 L] = o] 1
T0/07/7018 Area 2y 1 ] [ 8 1
19/03/7018 Peglonal Day # n 4 7 F) 1
A0/09/2018 Regloam! Warkshop 1 10 1 11 11 1
19/16/2018 |Aren ooy 1 [ [ [ 1

57



The Quilters’ Guild of the British Isles

REQIGH IS

25/11/2017 [icen dag- pn & omians 1 28 4 10 ) 1

1s/02/2018 7 Cwnonkls Oubtiers - dhasy and tel] 1 ] 19 2 it 1

17/0372010 ren dvy - Tundes 1 ) 4 13 15 Iy

177052018 et aestre Al 1 [ = ) a0 1

190472018 Get wrasthre - Dumfrics 1 3 2 19 id 1

/81018 el crastive - Dwealiles 1 12 2 13 14 1

Zafpranie egton day - Perth 1 708 15 724 f 1 21 2

18018 telse Pe, vt Tok & shest s 1ell 1 2 M az 2 1

28/04/2018 asah dry - Filn & Lothims 1 ) o) P 1

“ua/05/2018 r— 1 12 12 12 P

aspusa [ dvy - Latiton & Porhwrs Y 3 7 1 1 1

297092018 Regionl 2y Harpd 1 155 s 185 1 1 156 2

w1008 [iwis 1o 8, shovs ead tel 1 2 ) 10 10 1

‘0s10/2018 ares dy - Argl 1 20 10 = 3 1 o 2

a1, . [aras duy - Biphomds 1 15 s 2 2 1
ESTIVAL OF QUILTS, HEC ]

$12/8/1038 Eomipelplq‘dﬂ‘mﬂmrhﬂm'l | ] [ oe s | [ e n ]
sase

04/87/2010 Erplotiny Rasirdh Sy By 1 ] ] ] 1

02/03/2018 Kntroductinn Lo Toaft et aarch Study D3y 1 ) o s 1

F6A02018 [semine Y10y Dey - Bt Feguns Mwsasm 1 at M a1 1

27-2800/18 §120 Answd Semina Ol 1 a3 s [ 1
[entempocary Qullt Group ]

2sfay/2010 {anwal Genevel meeting | L 50 T sa T ] [ s 1 I
rdature Broup _I

D3 41/17 Imp | Py 12 1 I 13 1 1 [ 1 1|
(Fradhionsl ovp

16/63/2018 e Seve Doy - Ereugalan Cifscd 1 4 ) i 12 ] | | [ 1

25006/2618 QU ralieal 3018 1 " 1 f ) | H | e 1
TaTAL T e 5,05 7078 12,904 143 112 [ aas 28|
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